
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
City Council Agenda 

Monday, October 23, 2023 
8:00 PM 

RECE iYEO 
C!Y Y CLERK 'S OFFICE 

CITY OF t: 'RLB ROU GH 

2023 OCT 19 PH I: 00 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITTED. This meeting will be televised on WM CT-TV (Comcast 
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34 ), or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting 
Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

1. Minutes, Special City Council Meeting, September 29, 2023 

2. Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 2, 2023. 

3. Communication from Jenn Robichaud of Bar lo Signs on behalf of Kennedys Restaurant and Market, 
re: Request to withdraw without prejudice the Application for installation of a Free-Standing EMC 
Sign at 247 Maple Street, Order No. 23-1008963. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING on the Application from Barlo Signs on behalf of Kennedys Restaurant and 
Market for installation of a Free-Standing EMC Sign at 247 Maple Street, Order No. 23-1008963. 

5. RESCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian 
Falk, on behalf of Somar Landscape, Inc., to construct and operate a Landscaper' s Yard at the Airport 
Industrial Park, 59 Airport Boulevard, Unit 16, Order No. 23-1008965A. 

6. PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 "Zoning" to amend §22 
"Retirement Community Overlay Districts" to include Map 39, Parcels 5 and 26B located on Robin 
Hill Street currently located in the LI District to accommodate an over 55 community combining both 
townhouse and multifamily components for a new condominium ownership neighborhood, Order No. 
23-1008964. 

7. CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 "Zoning'' of 
the Code to add a new section to create the "Red Spring Road Overlay District" (RSR), Order No. 23-
1008951A. 

a) Petition from various Marlborough and Hudson residents in support of the Proposed Zoning 
Amendment to Chapter 650 '·Zoning" to add a new section to create the "Red Spring Road 
Overlay District (RSROD), Order No. 23-1008951A. 

8. Communication from Councilors Ossing & Wagner, re: Municipal Aggregation - September 2023 
Update. 

9. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance of a metal bench from the friends of Robert F. 
Kays, which has been placed at Memorial Beach. 

10. Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of Temporary Appointment pursuant to MGL 
Chapter 41 §61A of David R. Williams as Comptroller/Treasurer effective October 4, 2023, for a 60-
day term to expire December 3, 2023. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 23, 2023 

11. Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of Extension of Temporary Appointment pursuant 
to MGL Chapter 41 §61A of Theodore L. Scott as Interim Commissioner of the Department of Public 
Works for an additional 60-day term to expire December 20, 2023.

12. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Application for Special 
Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Post Road Realty, LLC to construct a multifamily 
and commercial (retail/restaurant/other commercial use) project in the Executive Residential Overlay
(EROD) District which will consist of 475 residential units, 4800 sf of commercial space at 
Simarano Drive and Cedar Hill Street, in proper legal form, Order No. 23-10089528.

13. Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Municipal Election Call.

14. Communication from the Board of Registrars of Voters, re: Request to authorize In-Person Early 
Voting for the Municipal Election pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022.

15. Communication from the Town of Northborough, re: Notification of a hearing of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals relative to a project at 440 West Main Street, Northborough.

16. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
a) Commission on Disabilities, April 3, 2023.
b) Conservation Commission, September 21, 2023.
c) Historical Commission, July 20, 2023.
d) Library Trustees, May 2, 2023, June 6, 2023 & August 8, 2023.
e) Municipal Aggregation Committee, August 10, 2023, August 15, 2023 & October 16, 2023.

17. CLAIMS:
a) Randa Azab, 123 Robert Road, pothole or other road defect.
b) Chris Belli, 24 Country Lane, pothole or other road defect.
c) Duniya Kajang, 565 Sherman Farm Road, Burrillville, RI, pothole or other road defect.
d) Donald LaCouture, 517 Farm Road, other property damage and/or personal injury.
e) Augusto Mourao, 4 7 Gay Street, pothole or other road defect.
f) Mark Nawrocki, 337 Brigham Street, other property damage and/or personal injury.
g) Jonathan Paolillo, 6 Merifield Lane, Natick, pothole or other road defect.
h) Verizon, 86 Hosmer Street, other property damage and/or personal injury.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Public Services Committee 

3 OCTOBER 23 , 2023 

18. Order No. 23-1008950B: Petition of Mass Electric and Verizon to install new joint owned pole 
on High Street approximately 300' east of the centerline of the intersection of High Street and 
Bolton Street and to install a new manhole and underground conduit from new pole to new 
manhole and to existing transformer 1-2 on Exchange Street. 

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair, the Public Services Committee recommends 
approval of the petition from -Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install a new joint owned 
pole on High Street approximately 300' east of the centerline of the intersection of High Street and 
Bolton Street and to install a new manhole and underground conduit from the new pole to the new 
manhole and to existing transformer 1-2 on Exchange Street. Vote 3-0. 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

19. Order No. 23-1008952B: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of 
Post Road Realty, LLC to construct a multifamily and commercial (retail/ restaurant/other 
commercial use) project in the Executive Residential Overlay (EROD) District which will consist 
of 475 residential units, 4800 sf of commercial space, 754 parking spaces, open space, 
landscaping and walking trails at Simarano Drive, Cedar Hill Street and Green District 
Boulevard. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE. 
Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the Draft Decision on a Special Permit as 
amended, the motion was seconded and carried 4-0. 



Councilors-at-Large 
Mark A. Oram 
Michael H. Ossing 
Samantha Perlman 
Kathleen D. Robey 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

Ward Councilors 
Ward 1 - Laura J. Wagner 

ECE·I i: o Ward 2 - David Doucette 
ERK'f OF FI _ard 3-J. Christian Dumais 

ARLBORO tJrd 4-Teona C. Brown 
.. ~'-l..... Ward 5 -John J. Irish 

.;'...=.;;;.....,.;:,<•"' T -2 PH I: 3\fard 6 - Sean A. Navin 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2023 

Ward 7- Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The special meeting of the City Council was held on Friday, September 29, 2023 , at 7:00 AM in 
City Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, 
Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Absent: Wagner. Meeting adjourned at 7:02 AM. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: 
PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT BOND 

That the sum of $4,925,000.00 (four million nine hundred twenty-five thousand dollars) be and is 
hereby appropriated for emergency communication systems and public safety equipment. 

That to meet said appropriations, the Finance Director/Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, 
is hereby authorized to borrow the sum of $4,925,000.00 under and pursuant to the provisions of 
Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the Massachusetts General Laws, as amended and supplemented, or 
any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City of Marlborough (the "City") 
therefor; that the Mayor is authorized to contract for and expend any grants, aid, or gifts available 
for this project; and that the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient 
to carry out this project. 

Any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less 
any such premium applied to the payment of costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be 
applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 
of the Massachusetts General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to 
pay such costs by a like amount. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 10-Nay: 0 -Absent: 1 
Yea: Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, & Robey. 
Absent: Wagner. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 7:02 AM; adopted. 

1-1



Councilors-at-Large 
Mark A. Oram 
Michael H. Ossing 
Samantha Perlman 
Kathleen D. Robey 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

•• Ward Councilors 
,...__,~ ,._ ... ,CE I VE O Ward 1 - Laura J. Wagner 

l:-~. ~-ic X'S OFF IC£ Ward 2 - David Doucette 
d RL B0R0UGlward 3 - J. Christian Dumais 
o:, Ward 4-Teona C. Brown 

AH 8: 2 Ow ard 5 - John J. Irish 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Ward 6-Sean A. Navin 
Ward 7 -Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, October 2, 2023, at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:14 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, September 18, 2023, FILE; adopted. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 "Zoning" of 
the Code to add a new section to create the "Red Spring Road Overlay District" (RSR), 
Order No. 23-1008951 , CONTINUED UNTIL OCTOBER 23, 2023, AT 8:00 PM; 
adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Councilor Oram Recused. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on 
behalf of Somar Landscape, Inc., to construct and operate a Landscaper's Yard at the 
Airport Industrial Park, 59 Airport Boulevard, Unit 16, Order No. 23-1008965, be and is 
herewith RESCHEDULED TO OCTOBER 23, 2023, AT 8:00 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Preliminary Municipal 
Election Call, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Request for Approval of a Master Sign Plan for various internally 
illuminated wall and free-standing signs for Green Gold Group at 910 Boston Post Road 
East within the Wayside District, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

2-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Department of Environmental Protection, re: 
Adoption of new regulations relating to reporting requirements for large entity vehicle fleet 
owners, referred to MAYOR, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, 
CONSERVATION OFFICER AND FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Ambri Incorporated, re: Notification of upcoming 
layoff of employees pursuant to the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act 
of 1988 (WARN) at 53 Brigham Street, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, September 12, 2023 . 
b) Conservation Commission, September 7, 2023. 
c) Planning Board, August 21, 2023. 
d) Traffic Commission, June 28, 2023. 

Motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Brenda Stacey, 132 Meetinghouse Road, Hingdale, NH, pothole or other road 
defect. 

b) Nicholas Schiappa, 59 Minehan Lane, other property damage and/or personal 
injury. 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Public Services Committee: 

City Council Public Services Committee 
September 26, 2023 
Minutes and Report 

This meeting convened at 7:15 PM in the City Council Chamber and was open to the public. The 
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and 
available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city's website, home page 
( www.marlborough-ma.gov ). 

Voting members present: Chair Landers, Councilor Irish and Councilor Brown. 
Also present were: Councilors Ossing and Robey. 

Al Galvin from National Grid addressed the petition. 

Order No. 23-1008950: Petition of Mass Electric and Verizon to install new joint owned pole 
on High Street approximately 300' east of the centerline of the intersection of High Street 
and Bolton Street and to install a new manhole and underground conduit from new pole to 
new manhole and to existing transformer 1-2 on Exchange Street. 

Public Hearing opened on September 11 , 2023; continued without input to September 18, 2023. 

2-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Chair Landers read the input from City Engineer DiPersio, dated September 26, 2023, stating the 
work is being proposed in response to a request related to the proposed apartment building project 
at 57 Main Street. Regardless of the possibility of that project moving forward, putting the 
electrical utilities underground would be acceptable to the DPW/Engineering Division. Mr. 
DiPersio added that the Engineering Division will approval the final location of the underground 
conduit in the field prior to the start of construction and that the attached standard conditions should 
also apply. 

Chair Landers read the standard conditions into the record. 

On a Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair, the Public Services Committee 
recommends approval of the petition from Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install a 
new joint owned pole on High Street approximately 300' east of the centerline of the intersection 
of High Street and Bolton Street and to install a new manhole and underground conduit from the 
new pole to the new manhole and to existing transformer 1-2 on Exchange Street. Vote 3-0 

On a motion made by Councilor Irish and seconded, the meeting adjourned at 7 :23 PM. 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 

Minutes and Report 

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee voting members present were Chairman Katie Robey, 
Councilor Doucette, Councilor Landers, and Councilor Wagner. (Councilor Navin was absent). 

Also present were Councilors Brown, Irish, Oram and Ossing. 

Present for the applicant were Attorney Brian Falk, Andrew Mantelli and John Mcfadyen, Post 
Road Realty, LLC. 

Order No. 23-1008952: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf 
of Post Road Realty, LLC to construct a multifamily and commercial (retail/ 
restaurant/other commercial use) project in the Executive Residential Overlay (EROD) 
District which will consist of 475 residential units, 4800 s.f. of commercial space, 754 parking 
spaces, open space, landscaping and walking trails at Simarano Drive, Cedar Hill Street and 
Green District Boulevard. 

The chair opened the meeting and Attorney Falk reviewed the economic positives for city 
reviewing the current project's value and discussing potential value with new project. 

The chair reviewed the comments from city department managers-Police Chief Giorgi commented 
on the impact of vehicle congestion will be minimal with most traffic moving to and from Rt. 495 
as well as potential increase for service that comes from adding more residential units. Fire Chief 
Breen commented on need to confirm fire apparatus movement and emergency access to buildings 
in new phase but these can be discussed at site plan. City Engineer DiPersio offered several 
comments with proposals for additional conditions/modifying conditions as specified below: 

2-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

• The applicant is proposing a significant relocation of Green District Boulevard through the 
'Phase 3' site. This will necessitate the relocation of utility lines and the existing 
stormwater management facilities for 'Phases 1 and 2'. It also will necessitate substantial 
wetland buffer zone impacts. This extent of this relocation warrants further consideration. 
I recommend a condition that the applicant evaluate the use of parking decks for 'Phase 3 ' , 
as they are proposing on 'Phase 4' , in order to reduce the overall parking footprint so that 
the entire site can be moved to the southeast away from the wetlands. 

• The following should be added to Condition 6 - Crosswalk Installation: The crosswalk 
work shall include proper wheelchair ramps, and pedestrian signals which are integrated 
into the existing traffic signal equipment. 

• I request an additional condition that the applicant shall incorporate an assessment of 
existing drainage issues along the property line between 'Phase 4' and Cedar Hill Street 
into their overall site stormwater management design. 

• Finally, the applicant should share up-to-date parking data from the Phase 1 site (number 
of units currently occupied vs average number of parking spaces being utilized per day). 
This could be helpful information for the Council, and also to be used during the future 
review of the Phase 3 and 4 site designs. 

Attorney Falk provided a revised Decision on a Special Permit incorporating the comments. The 
chair began reviewing the draft. The City Council is Site Plan Issuing Authority but will 
incorporate comments from the Site Plan Review Committee but unlike Phase 1 & 2 where the 
special permit and site plans were reviewed together, the site plans will come before the City 
Council at a later date. 

The chair asked for discussion on #5 Affordable Units where the applicant requests to buy out 5% 
of the affordable housing units. After input from the developer, and reminder this project is 
grandfathered for current zoning, all agreed to keep the buyout. Councilor Ossing had suggested a 
change to this section to strike "and shall be payable to a fund or funds designated by the City 
Council prior to submission of each payment" and replace with and shall be deposited into the 
West Side Fire Station Stabilization Account 83600-32900; it was agreed by committee to make 
change. 

A new #6-Green District Boulevard Relocation had been added to convey request from 
engineering. 

#7 Crosswalk Installation had a new sentence regarding crosswalk work including ADA­
compliant wheelchair ramps and pedestrian signals integrated into existing traffic signal 
equipment. 
A new #8-Drainage Assessment was added to convey request by engineering. 
A new #9-Green Design was added by developer' s attorney stating they would utilize best 
practices to design energy-efficient buildings, design buildings/accessory structures to 
accommodate solar energy facilities and use best efforts to provide all-electric utilities 
contingent on utility company committing to having such service available during 
construction timeline. Councilor Doucette offered an amendment to add "and/or other 
technology" at end of first sentence re solar energy facilities; committee agreed to add this. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the Draft Decision on a Special Permit as 
amended, the motion was seconded and carried 4-0. 

The chair will as for a Suspension of Rules at Monday, October 2, 2023 meeting to refer to Solicitor 
to be put in proper form for a future agenda. 

2-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Councilor Wagner moved to adjourn; it was seconded and carried 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 
8:44PM. 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Post 
Road Realty, LLC to construct a mixed-use, multi-family residential and commercial 
(retail/restaurant/other commercial use) project in the Executive Residential Overlay 
District (EROD) which will consist of 475 residential units at the comer of Simarano Drive 
and Cedar Hill Street, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER 
LEGAL FORM FOR THE OCTOBER 23, 2023, COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested - granted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 125 "Personnel", §6 "Salary 
Schedule" relative to the positions of Head of Adult Services and Technology, Programming and 
Outreach Librarian, Library Page, Houseworker, and Plumber as submitted by the Mayor (Order 
No. 23-1008938), be ADVERTISED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $4,925,000.00 from Undesignated Fund 
(Free Cash) to Public Safety Equipment, for Public Safety Communication upgrades, FILE; 
adopted. 

CllY OF MARLBOROUGH 
-

BUDGET TRANSFERS-
DEPT: Fire/Police FISCAL YEAR: 2024 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Awilable Awilable 
Balance Amount O~ Code Object Account Descript~: Amount Org Code Object Account Descriptioo: Balance 

$12,003,558.00 $1,925,0CO.OO ~0000 35000 Undesignaled Fund $1,925,0CO.OO ~93001:6 57100 PublicSafefyEquipment 

Reason: For emergency commun~alions systems and public sa~cy equipment 

-- --~,925,000.00 Total ~.925,000.00 Total 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:14 PM; adopted. 

$0.00 

2-5



Sign Advertising 

Town of Marlborough 
Steven Kerrigan City Clerk 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough MA 01752 

October 5, 2023 

Steven, 

HY CL ERK'S OFFICE BARLO SIGN ' 
RECEI VED 

I N T E R N AT I O N A . -~-y OF MARLBOROUGH 

ZOZ3 O~tc~or&f Mti~ i ge Centers 

At this time, I would like to withdraw my application for Sign Special Permit before the Marlborough City 
Council for Kennedy's. We are still working on the rate of change piece with our client. I will be in touch with 
Karen Boule for a future date. 

Thanks for all your help with this process!! 

r----
Bario Signs 
Jenn Robichaud 

CORPORATE OFFICE: 158 Greeley Street, Hudson, NH 03051-3422 (603) 882-2638 or 800-227-567 4 
FAX (603) 882-7680 Email: your_image@barlosigns.com Website: www.barlosigns.com 

arlo Installers 
eOSHA-10 
rtltled. 

~ , INTERNATIONAL 
• . SIGN AsSOCIATION ~ tf~:I 

- SO. COUNCIL 

~ 

"' RECYCLE 

3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER I I , 2023 
ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY OCTOBER 23, 2023, as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application from Barlo Signs on behalf of Kennedys 
Restaurant and Market for installation of a Free-Standing EMC Sign at 247 Maple Street, be and 
is herewith referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 23-1008963 

4



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,-_o ....... c .... TO....._B.-E .... R..,.2,.,_, =20=2=3 __ 
ORDERED: 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian 
Falk, on behalf of Somar Landscape, Inc., to construct and operate a Landscaper's Yard at the 
Airport Industri".l Park, 59 Airport Boulevard, Unit 16, Order No. 23-1008965, be and is herewith 
RESCHEDULED TO OCTOBER 23, 2023, AT 8:00 PM. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 23-1008965A 

5



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 
PAGE 1 

That the Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of New England LLC, re: 
Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 "Zoning" to amend §22 "Retirement Community 
Overlay Districts" to include Map 39, Parcels 5 and 26B located on Robin Hill Street currently 
located in the LI District to accommodate an over 5 5 community combining both townhouse and 
multifamily components for a new condominium ownership neighborhood, be and is herewith 
referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE 
A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2023. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HA YING RECEIVED FOR ITS 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. By amending the Zoning Map established by Section 650-8, "Boundaries Established; 
Zoning Map", by superimposing the Retirement Community Overlay District, RCO-D/T 
and RCO-MF, over Assessors Map 39, Parcels 5 and 26B; and 

2. By amending certain provisions of Section 650-22, "Retirement Community Overlay 
Districts", as follows (new text underlined, deleted text in stFili:etllFoegll): 

§ 650-22. Retirement Community Overlay Districts. 

A. Purpose. The purpose of the Retirement Community Overlay District shall be to advance 
the public health, safety and welfare by providing for the development of retirement 
communities that provide housing choices for persons aged 55 or over on sites which are 
otherwise zoned for other purposes but which, because of the size of the parcel being 
developed and its proximity to other residential neighborhoods and/or residential 
amenities and supportive services, will provide an appropriate environment for a 
retirement community. 
[Amended 4-8-2019 by Ord. No. 18/19-1007452G] 

B. Location. For the purposes of this section, a Retirement Community Overlay District 
shall be considered superimposed on the other districts existing at the time that any land 
in any said underlying district is also included in the Retirement Community Overlay 
District. The rezoning of any or all of the land included in the Retirement Community 
Overlay District from one underlying zoning classification to another shall not affect its 
inclusion in the Retirement Community Overlay District, unless said land is specifically 
removed from the said Retirement Community Overlay District. 

6-1



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.. SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 
PAGE2 

C. Permitted uses. All permitted uses must comply with the appropriate provisions of Article 
V and Article VII, except as otherwise specified herein or as otherwise approved by 
the City Council as part of the Special Permit process. In addition to those uses which 
are allowed, either as of right or by special permit, in the underlying district of any land 
which has been included in the Retirement Community Overlay District, the City Council 
may, by special permit in accordance with § 650-59, permit a retirement community­
detached and townhomes &F and a retirement community-multifamily, as defined in § 
650-5 except as otherwise set forth herein, consistent with the following provisions: 
[Amended 3-10-2003 by Ord. No. 03-9944B; 4-25-2011 by Ord. No. 11-1002806-IA; 
4-8-2019 by Ord. No. 18/19-10074520] 

( 1) Retirement community - detached and townhomes (RCO-D/T). 

(a) No building in an RCO-D/T community shall be more than 2 1/2 stories in 
height. 

(b) Each building in an RCO-D/T community shall face either upon an existing 
street or upon a public or private way constructed within said RCO-D/T 
community and shall have a minimum front yard of no less than 20 feet from 
the edge of the paved way to the closest point of the structure and a side yard 
of not less than 10 feet from the edge of the paved way to the closest point of 
the structure. Each building, whether principal or accessory, shall be at least 10 
feet distant from any other building by airline distance between the nearest 
points of the buildings. 

(c) No dwelling in an RCO-D/T community shall contain less than 1,000 square 
feet of living area or more than 2,400 square feet of living area. 

( d) All dwelling units in an RCO-D/T community shall be detached from the others 
or attached only along side walls in the so-called "townhouse" style. 

( e) The lot or lots on which an RCO-D/T community is located shall contain, on a 
consolidated basis, at least 7,000 square feet per housing unit. 

(f) No part of any principal building in an RCO-D/T community shall be less than 
25 feet from any exterior lot line or less than 50 feet from the side of any public 
way. 

(g) Each dwelling unit in an RCO-D/T community shall have its own attached yard 
area. 

6-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 
ORDERED: PAGE3 

(h) Required off-street parking for each dwelling unit in an RCO-D/T community 
shall be adjacent thereto. Each unit shall be required to provide at least one 
parking space inside a garage and an additional space in front of a garage, said 
garage to be attached to said unit. The City Council may, as a condition of its 
special permit, require additional off-street parking areas to be used in common 
by dwelling unit owners and their invitees. In addition, the City Council may, 
as a condition of the special permit, require the adoption of legally enforceable 
condominium bylaws or other similar regulations to limit or prohibit the 
presence in an RCO-D/T community, either entirely or except in designated 
locations, of boats, boat trailers, campers, or other recreational vehicles. 

(i) Maximum combined lot coverage in an RCO-D/T community shall not exceed 
40% of the total lot size. 

(j) Each lot or contiguous lots upon which an RCO-D/T community is located shall 
have total frontage on an existing public way of at least 250 feet. Each lot or 
combination of lots shall have a total size of not less than 10 acres. The 
underlying zoning district for all said land shall be either Industrial or Limited 
Industrial. 

(k) The City Council may, as a permit condition, require that all proposed 
condominium bylaws or similar binding RCO-D/T community regulations 
which may be relevant to the issuance of the permit, including but not limited 
to bylaw provisions prohibiting the presence of children residing in an RCO­
D/T community and limiting or prohibiting the presence in a RCO-D/T 
community of boats, boat trailers, or recreational vehicles, be made a part of the 
special permit and that any change to or failure to enforce said provisions shall 
be a violation of said special permit. 

(1) The City Council may, as a permit condition, require that a proposed RCO-D/T 
community be constructed entirely on one lot, and that, from and after the date 
of the issuance of the building permit for said community or any portion thereof, 
no subdivision of said lot shall be allowed without the express approval of the 
City Council; provided, however, that the recording of a condominium master 
deed and the conveyance of condominium units within the area covered by said 
deed shall be allowed. 

(m) No unit in an RCO-D/T community shall have more than three bedrooms. 

6-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER I I, 2023 
ORDERED: PAGE4 

(n) If an RCO/DT community is proposed which contains at least 30 acres of land, 
the following provisions shall supersede those found elsewhere in§ 650-22: 

[1] The lot or lots on which an RCO/DT community is located shall contain at 
least 5,000 square feet per unit in the RCO/DT community; 

[2] Maximum lot coverage in the RCO/DT community shall not exceed 50% 
of the total lot size, excluding from the lot size any land which, prior to 
development of the site as a RCO/DT community, would be defined as a 
"resource area," as that term is defined in MGL c. 131, § 40. 

[3] Each lot or contiguous set of lots upon which a RCO/DT community is 
located shall have total frontage on an existing public way, or on a private 
way laid out by the City Council pursuant to MGL c. 82, § 21, of at least 
250 feet; provided, however, that said frontage need not be continuous. 

(2) Retirement Community - Multifamily (RCO-MF). 

(a) The total area of the tract of contiguous parcels to be developed as an RCO-MF 
shall not be less than 10 acres. The underlying zoning district for all said land 
shall be either Industrial or Limited Industrial and be located.:..fil. within the area 
that lies within the perimeter of the following roadways: commencing at the 
Fitchburg Street intersection at the Route 85/290 Connector Road; then west 
along the Route 85/290 Connector Road to the intersection of Route 495; then 
south along Route 495 to where it passes over the intersection with Berlin Road; 
then southeasterly along Berlin Road to the intersection with West Hill Road; 
then easterly along West Hill Road to the intersection with Pleasant Street; then 
north along Pleasant Street to the intersection with Fitchburg Street; then north 
along Fitchburg Street to the intersection with the Route 85/290 Connector 
Road, all of said land being in reasonable proximity to the UMass Memorial 
Marlborough Hospital and the interstate highway intersection of Route 495 and 
Route 290; or (ii) within an area designated by the City Council through 
an amendment to the Zoning Map. 

(b) An RCO-MF may contain one- and two-bedroom units and studio units for 
independent living persons, and may include services and amenities for its 
residents, including but not limited to, dining facilities, in-unit kitchens, 
common rooms, activity rooms, exercise rooms, theater, chapel, library, 
pharmacy/gift shop/convenience store, beauty salon, barbershop, personal 
banking services, offices and accessory uses or structures, concierge and valet 
services, third-party vendor services, and recreation facilities. 

6-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.. SEPTEMBER 1 I, 2023 
ORDERED: PAGES 

( c) No building in an RCO-MF shall be more than tlH=ee four stories in height. 
Subsurface parking levels shall not be considered a story, and there shall 
be no limitation on building height beyond the maximum of four stories. 

( d) The total number of multifamily dwelling units in an RCO-MF shall be limited 
to 12 units per acre, which may be located in multiple multifamily buildings 
within an RCO-MF and on a single parcel. 

( e) No part of any principal building in an RCO-MF shall be less than 50 feet from 
any exterior lot line or less than 100 feet from any municipal public way. 

(f) Maximum combined lot coverage in an RCO-MF, including any permitted 
accessory structures, shall not exceed 40% of the tract or contiguous parcels. 

(g) The tract or contiguous parcels upon which an RCO-MF is located shall have a 
minimum total frontage on an existing public or private way of at least 200 feet. 

(h) The City Council may, as a permit condition, require that all proposed 
condominium bylaws or similar binding RCO-MF regulations which may be 
relevant to the issuance of the permit, including but not limited to bylaw 
provisions prohibiting the presence of children residing in a retirement 
community and limiting or prohibiting the presence in a retirement community 
of boats, boat trailers, or recreational vehicles, be made a part of the special 
permit and that any change to or failure to enforce said provisions shall be a 
violation of said special permit. 

(i) The City Council may, as a permit condition, require that a proposed RCO-MF 
be constructed entirely on one tract and that, from and after the date of the 
issuance of the building permit for said community no subdivision of said tract 
shall be allowed without the express approval of the City Council; provided, 
however, that the recording of a condominium master deed and the conveyance 
of condominium units within the area covered by said deed shall be allowed. 

(j) A minimum of 1.0 parking space per dwelling unit shall be provided in an RCO­
MF. Attached and detached garages shall count toward this parking 
requirement. 

(k) No dwelling unit in a multifamily building with three or more stories in 
an RCO-MF shall contain less than 500 square feet of living area or more than 
l;M)G 1,600 square feet of living area. 

6-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
Marlborough, Mass., SEPTEMBER J J , 2023 

PAGE6 

(I) No building in an RCO-MF need be located or placed further from the exterior 
line of any street or public way than the average distance from such street or 
way line of the dwellings or other principal buildings located on the lots 
adjacent thereto on either side. In determining such average, a vacant side lot 
having a frontage of 50 feet or more shall be considered as though occupied by 
a building having the required setback, and a lot separated from the lot in 
question only by a v.~cant lot having a frontage of less than 50 fee shall be 
deemed an adjacent lot. The point of measurement of the average distance shall 
be from the closest point of the principal building to the street or public way 
regardless of parcel ownership. 

(m) In an RCO-MF, there shall be provided with each multifamily building a 
landscaped area equal to the greatest single floor area of the building, provided 
that such landscaped area may include undisturbed natural areas, such as 

(n) vegetated areas, woodlands, wetlands and floodplain areas. 

(3) Retirement Community- Combined RCO-D/T and RCO-MF. 

ADOPTED 

(a) The City Council may, by special permit, authorize a retirement 
community development with combined RCO-D/T and RCO-MF 
components on a single parcel or more than one contiguous parcel. 

(b) The City Council may, by special permit, elect to vary the dimensional, 
parking, design, open space, and landscaping requirements applicable to a 
combined RCO-D/T and RCO-MF retirement community development 
upon finding that such change shall result in an improved design and will 
not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose of this 
section {§650-22 et seq.). This authority continues subsequent to 
occupancy. 

ORDER NO. 23-1008964 

6-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,--D-C-I-O_R~E_R ___ 2,_., 2~0 .... 2 .... 3 __ 
ORDERED: 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 
"Zoning" of the Code to add a new section to create the "Red Spring Road Overlay District" (RSR), 
Order No. 23-1008951, be and is herewith CONTINUED UNTIL OCTOBER 23, 2023, AT 8:00 
PM. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Ossing, 
Perlman & Robey. 

Councilor Oram recused. 

The hearing was opened with no testimony from the public being heard. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 23-100895 lA 

7-1



,1 

\ 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

REC EI V::O 
CI TY CLERWS OFFICE 

l' 'TY o·· H ~ ~L" "'"'OL ,1 :- , ii1 h ouR • lGH 

ZOZJ OCT 19 AH If: 50 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 

, { resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 
Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 

Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

L 

I ' 

7-2



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

If frtr IJ 5/'li 'I //6- If o,Clt;? 
wi7:-' 9 &:+-St9-;;;r-- r-r­

~ 71 1He,,,Jf;v1 c sr. 

7-3



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Jr<l, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 5 0 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May I 7th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation ofthe 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

7-4



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 5 0 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RS / prop~rty. 

Sig a r //J 
. I 1//1, Name Address 

J. 

7-5



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Name Address 

I -M'--PH~ ::......-.----_____,,""-----'--'------'---_______;:----=--------=-,.......,...__"°"J hc>rvv _s~ 
',,(' I b d b {v\f.: 

-+-=-.....c=::.t---,4--+-=,~-+-=~<---,--¥¥''---'--'-~...,,r=-;,----'---'<-=..:.=--..L....C ___ -F---=-..t.------'-----'--=-':.......L.....:..:....::....::..;___;:....-L-.:..Ju....,+-...,:;____;_· 

--fCi"l.;/-bf-''--=:-'-~--~1-'<+--~~.,..,...._----"d--~....--.'-f-'-:-'--'---'--'+-~~'-4--"<¥ l It, ' rn 
~~~"""'=--~~4--l-----?~~--'<,,L------C~-¥J--4-l--=-+------'--'~~ ltt>r1) 

lbv-l6 

-,R-"f:,.~~---+C--=--------'--"--'--~~_.c...=._----""-~:._::~Cf----'~-F-"""'--'-"'-,~~//J~.,,p 

--.1\C-,'7,4,LJ~~bHl.~f-l---~+-H-~.._____,"'---"-=-.!.....!......J'-"'--"'1----------,~~~ffL---~f--1-"'~~~ 

~~:""---':CL...;--~-✓~---=l)-="..:....:..;, ~~'-------'--;'Z-..!..L..:.."L..__-----==:........L_!_--<L.:_---=--:.._~,___;eo--'-=----=/l'JM I 11J,A 

~ ::&.r~ c.h,·,~~k L,,B~r'.\f, --; ~ Se'}~ ~ ~lb.~I\ , MA-
Js~ ~ o~i'C-\ t<.e.1 \i:~ 3S M1 11 t\h,h :ci bC rp~J boC~\i~ 

7-6



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the sn A~res owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May I 7th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation ofthe 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Narne 

7-7



Red Spring Road Homeowner' Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lake.front than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

7-8



Red Spring Road Homeowner 's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough , would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRH..A.) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City o,,(Marlborough :'i' Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonco1tforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow corn1nunity and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lake[i,-ont than exists todav. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

7-9



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Yd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

CJ . 

B<o 80\V\ fJ t7~Z 

SB-
o 1::=ts2-

" I 15:2... 
Q'/3--;; 

~f 

rY\(l 

iMA-

7-10



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry ofDeeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City o{Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation ofthe 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

d?-:,c Y fJ, t/w., ,4/ 
--=~-#-¥-~-~-~~~--/-=-' .~-+-----=-~-r---+---+--'-~~~~~~=---.u'?c,-,r/ 

~ t...t 3 it • iLl ,_,Jc.A-

7-11



j 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional sevaration of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 

.. 

lakefront than exists today. 
Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 

the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

-----.,:c,...._..,~---==:,.__,,<---- - - ~_,___....;....--=---~-=--..__-----J-+--+-__._-+--='---_,,___ ____ r 
, 

IL 

7-12



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October )rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17 th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District wiH put into c01npliance the preexisting 
and nonconfonning uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District wi1l fonnalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the Citv o(Marlborough :~ Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of'the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefivn t than exists todav. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA prope1ty. 

Signature Name Address 

.frl,___ _ _ __ . .,,.,.~'--1-Ff'Jl<l!l...!..!Cl--i-=eJ~-- -

' ~ &t ' 

7-13



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Bo~d, 

; 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

13., 

7-14



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282_ as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Address 

fl/ . 

7-15



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

,, l>l1~ 

~ 
1 

7-16



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

• 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

(l-Jfl4. ' 

7-17



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Jrd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May I 7th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

~.-:-------,---A1-----=-r-------.----~.::.....:....:_____J'--'-=-1.---=.::...~-----'-""------'-=----L......=:...=---------=-.L.__----=-----=--=-----, t-1tJ 
~~~~~-~~~J!:f....!&!--i::t.__--=u::~~~c::iA-~~'fi ,tn A 

~ ~-#-~~-~-~~~~_r_:_~~~~~=--~_:__:::_~:=~=-:~--=--=------:D~ /h/Ft 

t:..../l.~~g..)~~!f:----::f-l-et:~~~l.1.Q!._-$~L_~~~~~L.!.~~'/Jaz D fl1 tt 
/1/J 

~~~"""--'-------b--"--'~~~---<..L--f----'~~~~lf,;U---l,CALL>w' ~, 

7-18



/ f. 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborbugh City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the non~onformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

er 
......-h----\:;,,q--~~~----4a,L.-1--'+-'-=-f-----+~~,._..__.__--=~c-'--'........,_,,.._~----=-+--fr-J-e.. 

U1 fnx_ 
+--'-=---.....i_-l---'<..>£__=--------'---'--'--''-L---\---l,J---'--"--.I--------~~ ~-'-----=..:...._ 

7-19



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Y<l, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May I 7th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

7-20



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Jrd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

_;__-1-_----.,. _____ _ __._.£....!....!A'---'--'--------'~'--'&.4-..µ..=....:..::....<...::..._----I----C':..__....,_,_,_=L-J£:...._..:....1£.!...-.L-&---~i' 
J/)~ 

Im, 

S:: 5 (Le]) SP tt : AJ t-- M tt.A. l/J ,)JvO 
I 

7-21



Red Spring Road Homeowner 's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional sevaration of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 

--lakefront than exists today. 
Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 

the RSRHA property. 

Jl. 

Name Address 
fl<.A.).IO~ 

~ ff'ecf)L):) 

I h,., /4-,tf 

~-

ens-; 
~ 

\, \ 
~ . m.L\ 

,, ... 

7-22



... 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the SO. Acres owned by the .RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
a1nended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconfonning uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building [)ept. ·who urged RSRHA to 
resojve the nonconjQI!!l-ing preexisting conditions. 

Furthennore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and \1/atershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional se[!_arationJJ[the 29 units and exclusive use areas almuz the 

.- , . . . .. . , , ·-~-· -·· · ---- __ .., ...... - -------- ... -- --.,-
Thank -iou in advance fi)r your consideration 0 1 this Uvcriay Uistrict for 

, • • kP.J,-,,,_'ifS . lk;µ'3> \ -~ 

...,.-;-;-,-'71J'-.t-----"'l<--------,---:=--:-,--____;;:__--~-4-~...=+--:-~.....L..=.~L,L..:..__:~~ ~( 

Iv, . - . 

7-23



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. ' 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the noncon formingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. / 

Address -

7-24



I. 

Red Spring Road Homeowner 's Association 

October 3rd
, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 1'?1, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
The remedy herein was suggested by the City of Marlborough Building 
Department to fix current conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration. 

Signature Name Address 

7-25



./ 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Name Address 

c;:~~-;::£2.~~:..___f~~ ~~~=-----X-~~~~~~ ~ ~ 

APJ"f--+'-1'=>---'€:::::~=v~---4-<~_____..L~~,..L-IL-JU..:llL....L-r;.d.....Ul...l..1-::-=------0-~--'--4~~-l.-.l~--1...4J~>l...._-}>-.-(l 

7-26



\ 

Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3fd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

7-27



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

~ 

7-28



Red Spring Road Homeowner 's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconfo rmingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation ofthe 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

'~ 

7-29



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association 's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50.Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May ·17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and e:xclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRJ-IA property. / 

Signature · .--- ---- - ----· ·Name•-. Address 

Jl;///!!1i_._1{ M"++~v M. Fe f K 

IJ 

7-30



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October Jrd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City of Marlborough s Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconformingpreexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation o(the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

36. 

h W i /1 i cu~ .cjo 03 C. on1 111 oi1wac... /¼,lue_ 
W;t-~i... (; G C enf Ave 

7-31



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May I 7th , 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconfonning uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District wi11 formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the City o{A1arlborough :S' Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow comn1unity and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional selJaration o[the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the .. 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

Grant Tremel ling 137 Cullinane Drive 

Jl 

7-32



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd• 2023 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

\Ve, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17th, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into compliance the preexisting 
and nonconforming uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will formalize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It was the Citv of Marlborough:~ Building Dept. rvho urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow community and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation ofthe 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists todav. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Name Address 

J.2. 

7-33



Red Spring Road Homeowner's Association 

October 3rd, 2023 

33. 

Dear Members of the Marlborough City Council and Marlborough Planning 
Board, 

We, the undersigned residents of Marlborough, would like to go on record 
in support of the Red Spring Rd Homeowners Association's (RSRHA) 
request for an Overlay District for the 50 Acres owned by the RSRHA as 
outlined in the Master Deed dated May 17111, 2022 recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 80150, Page 282 as 
amended in Book 80309, Page 570. 

We believe the Overlay District will put into c01npliance the preexisting 
and nonconfonning uses on Red Spring Rd that currently exist. The Overlay 
District will forma]ize and legalize the process for additions, sheds, garages, 
porches and decks. 
It vvas the City of.Marlborough ~r; Building Dept. who urged RSRHA to 
resolve the nonconforming preexisting conditions. 

Furthermore this Overlay District will provide a direct benefit to the Fort 
Meadow c01n1nunity and Watershed by assuring that there will be no 
additional separation of'the 29 units and exclusive use areas along the 
lakefront than exists today. 

Thank You in advance for your consideration of this Overlay District for 
the RSRHA property. 

Signature Name Address 

---~.._o~s~e~n""""h--=------ Digitally signed by 
___ J _ __ ~----- ~Jo~s=e.,._,ph'-'-=-De=l=G=en-'-'-io=------------ --
----n---etG~'e,1_.10_ - Date: 2023.10.17 

L.J 10:59:23 -04'00' 

7-34



October 16, 2023 

Honorable Members 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RECEIVED 
Ctr'!' CLERX'S OFFICE 

r;ny OF MARLB OROUGH 

ZOZJ OCT 17 AH 7: ~6 
Marlborough City Council 

Laura J. Wagner 
Michael H. Ossing 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

(508) 460-3711 TDD (508) 460-3610 

Re: Municipal Aggregation - September 2023 Update 

Dear Honorable Members: 

In accordance with Order No.19-1007578B, this correspondence informs the City Council of the 
second quarter 2023 savings from the approved fixed price contract with Inspire that will provide 
stability and predictability and on a yearly average be lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic 
Service Rates during the same period. The contract with Inspire runs through the January 2024 
meter reads. 

Colonial Power has compiled the second quarter 2023 data and the City residents saved 
$2,082,000 in their electricity bills compared to the National Grid Basic Service rate. Refer to 
the table in Attachment 1 and the graph in Attachment 2. 

As a reminder, the City contract with Inspire is 100% National Wind Renewable Energy Credits 
(RECs). The savings are even greater when compared to the National Grid Green options. 

Looking ahead to the third quarter 2023, the City rate is lower than the National Grid Summer 
Basic Service rate of 0.14115 $/kWh. This is significant as the City residents will continue to 
see savings over the National Grid Basic Service rate and the requirements in order 19-
1007578B will be satisfied by "on a yearly average be lower than the National Grid Basic 
Service rates during the same time period." 

City Councilors should be aware of the following to items: 

First, National Grid has issued their winter rate which will be effective in November 2023. The 
National Grid Basic Service winter rate is 0.18213 $/kWh. This winter rate will be in effect 
through July 2024. 

8-1



Second, City Councilors should be aware that the contract with Inspire ends in January 2024. 
The City has entered into a new contract with First Point Power. The new contract is a 22-month 
contract from February 2024 to November 2025 and is 100% National Wind Renewable Energy 
Credits (RECs). The new rate will be 0.14150 $/kWh. Notification to municipal aggregation 
participants will take place in November 2023 per program requirements. Attachment 3 
illustrates the projected 22-month residential savings of over $3,000,000 with the First Point 
Power contract over the National Grid Basic Service rate. 

This information will be updated periodically and forwarded to the Councilors in accordance 
with Order 19-1007578B. 

As Councilors, you can take pride in your decision to support Municipal Aggregation as we are 
saving our residents money on their electricity bills. Since November 2019, City residents have 
saved over $17,072,000 on their electric bills with Inspire. 

\ 
cl. I 1 ~mcpre y, 

l~l 
Li ura ~~ner 

• cipal Aggregation Committee 
t"' 

• cipal Aggregation Committee 

Attachment 1: Table showing Residential Savings with Inspire (2 pages) 
Attachment 2: 2nd quarter 2023 status report-Graph illustrating Marlboro aggregation savings 
Attachment 3: Projected 2024 Savings with First Point Power 

8-2



Attachment 1 (Page 1 of 2) 

Table Showing Residential Savings with Inspire 

NGrid City 
Basic City City Residential 

Date Service Rate Rate Residential Commercial 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) User Savings Industrial 

Savint?s 
Fourth 

Quarter Nov - .13957 Nov - .09690 $550,815 $693,006 
2019 Dec - .13957 Dec-.09690 
First Jan-Mar Jan-Mar 

Quarter .13957 .09690 $812,433 $1,034,746 
2020 

Second Apr - .13957 Apr-Jun 
Quarter May- .09898 .09690 $250,320 $196,841 

2020 Jun- .09898 
Third Jul-Sept Jul - .09690 

Quarter .09898 Aug- .09390 $78,989 (-$148,63 5)* 
2020 Sept - .09390 

Fourth Oct - .09898 Oct-Dec 
Quarter Nov - .12388 .09390 $482,513 $564,251 

2020 Dec - .12388 
First Jan-Mar Jan-Mar 

Quarter .12388 .09390 $624,406 $762,385 
2021 

Second Apr - .12388 Apr-Jun 
Quarter May- .09707 .09390 $187,609 $129,809 

2021 Jun- .09707 
Third Jul-Sept Jul- Sept 

Quarter .09707 .09390 $64,802 (-$60,87 5)* 
2021 

Fourth Oct- .09707 Oct-Dec 
Quarter Nov - .14821 .09390 $835,904 $1,445,446 

2021 Dec - .14821 
First Jan-Mar Jan-Mar 

Quarter .14821 .09390 $1,101,166 $1 ,818,032 
2022 

Second Apr- .14821 Apr-Jun 
Quarter May - .11491 .09390 $582,369 $877,142 

2022 Jun - .11491 
Third Jul -Sept Jul-Sept 

Quarter .11491 .09390 $455,203 $1 ,119,538 
2022 

Fourth Oct-.11491 Oct-Dec 
Quarter Nov- .33891 .09390 $3,874,555 $6,304,453 

2022 Dec - .33891 

8-3



Attachment 1 (page 2 of 2) 

Table Showing Residential Savings with Inspire 

NGrid City 
Basic City City Residential 

Date Service Rate Rate Residential Commercial 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) User Savings Industrial 

Savin2s 
First Jan-Mar Jan-Mar 

Quarter 0.33891 .09390 $5,113,680 $8,334,360 
2023 

Second Apr - 0.33891 Apr-Jun 
Quarter May-0.14115 .09390 $2,082,528 $3,243,966 

2023 Jun-0.14115 
Third Jul - Sept Jul-Sept 

Quarter 0.14115 .09390 
2023 

Fourth Oct-0.14115 Oct-Dec 
Quarter Nov-0.18213 .09390 

2023 Dec -0.18213 
First 

Quarter Jan - 0.18213 Jan - .09390 
2024 

• *National Grid sets different rate for commercial/industrial users that are not associated 
with the National Grid residential fixed Basic Service rate. 

• Total residential savings from Inspire (November 2019 to June 2023) is over 
$17,072,000. 

• Total program savings (all rate classes) since inception in 2007 is over $30,134,000. 

8-4



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH COMMUNITY CHOICE POWER SUPPLY PROGRAM 
STATUS REPORT Q2 2023 

PrepiJred September 2023 

ATTACHMENT #2 

This report has been prepared by Colonial Power Group with information/data being provided by the Competitive Supplier and National Grid. The purpose of 
the report is to provide information about the City of Marlborough's Community Choice Power Supply Program, which currently provides competitive power 
supply to approximately 14,000 customers in the City. The data provided by the Competitive Supplier is not available until three months after the month it is 
used. For example, power is Used in January, Invoiced in February, Paid in March and Reported in April. 

Click here for more information about the Program 

PROGRAM RATES 
Term November 2019 - August 2020 August 2020 -January 2024 

COMPARISON TO NATIONAL GRID RATES C(jck here for NGRID Greenup Info 

The City's aggregation savings are directly tied to the margin of savings between the Program's rates and National Grid's corresponding Basic Service rates as 
well as the level of consumption by participating consumers. Basic Service rates change twice a year or more, depending on utility and rate class. As a result, 
the aggregation rate may not always be lower than the Basic Service rate. The goal of the aggregation is to deliver savings over the life of the Program against 
the Basic Service rate. However, such savings and future savings cannot be guaranteed. 

$10,000,000 

$9,000,000 

$8,000,000 

$7,000,000 

$6,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$-

$6,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$-

TOTAL AGGREGATION SAVINGS/(LOSS) 

■ vs. Basic Service ■ vs . Green BS Options 

$4,028,322 

$1,569,878 $1,895,947 - - $1,119,538 

1111 
Q2'22 Q3'22 Q4'22 Q1'23 Q2'23 

AGGREGATION SAVINGS/(LOSS) BY RATE CLASS 

■ Residential ■ Commercial .. Industrial 

$5,113,680 

$3,874,555 

$1,782,729 $2,082,528 

1,437,950 

$582,369 $191,499 

$103,274 

..J._ ' 

$605,021 
$4ss,203 / 
- s~ , I 

Q2'22 Q3'22 Q4'22 Ql'23 Q2'23 

AVERAGE METERS/MONTH: 14,048 

1,589 

AVERAGE USAGE/MONTH: 11,884,183 
3,186,921 

118 
1% 

12,341 
88% 

■ Residential 

■ Commercial 

Industrial 
1,910,721 

16% 

27% 

■ Residential 

■ Commercial 

Industrial 

6,786,541 
57% 

8-5



Date 

First 
Quarter 

2024 

Second 
Quarter 

2024 
Third 

Quarter 
2024 

Fourth 
Quarter 

2024 
Total 

Savin2s 

Attachment 3 

Projected Savings for 2024 
Inspire Rate For January - 0.09390 

First Point Power Rate for February to December - 0.14150 
NGrid 23/24 winter rate of 0.18213 (through July) 

NGrid 2024 projected summer rate of0.17900 (Aug - Dec) 
This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential 

Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) Usage NOTE 1 NOTE2 
NOTE3 (kW) 

Jan - Mar Jan 0.0939 Jan - 7,186,870 
0.18213 Feb-Mar Feb - 7,713,217 1,188,942 

0.14150 Mar-5,942,818 

Apr-Jun Apr-Jun Apr - 5,343,832 
0.18213 0.14150 May - 6,516,541 781,925 

Jun - 7,384,633 
Jul- 0.18213 Jul- Sept Jul - 9,686,355 
Aug-0.1790 0.14150 Aug- 7,138,983 842,512 
Sept-0.1790 Sept - 4,833,167 

Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Oct - 4,964,166 
0.17900 0.14150 Nov- 7,165,325 762,763 

Dec - 8,210,861 
3,576,142 

Actual 
Savings 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

NOTE 1: Jan to Mar electricity usage based on 2023 usage. Apr - Dec based on 2022 usage. Data from 

March 2023 Colonial Power report. 

NOTE 2: Residential User Savings are estimates. Actual savings will vary. 

NOTE 3: NGrid basic service rates from August to December 2024 based on Colonial Power projection. 

October 2023 Insights: 

• The first 7 months (Jan - Jul) are projected to save $2,364,424. 

• The last 5 months (Aug- Dec) are projected to save $1,211,718 (NOTE: the 0.17900 rate is an 

estimate) 

• The Inspire and First Point Energy contracts continue to save residents money over NGrid 

basic service rates. 

• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid on an yearly average while providing 

predictability and stability. 

8-6



RECEI VED 
CHY CLERt<'S OFFICE 

CITY F MARLBOROUGH 
XAttJ« [ff. 6),{jea,nt 

October 19, 2023 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01 752 

508.460,3770 Fax 508.460,3698 TDD 508.460,3610 
www,marlborough-ma.gov 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Gift acceptance - bench for Memorial Beach 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

T I 9 AH 10: 37 MAYOR 

{!}?dtl'ieia @?f'er-naJ<d 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

Yt,ti(yn, @?f'mtiea 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

I am requesting for your acceptance a metal bench donated from the friends of Robert F. Kays. This 
bench is in recognition of Robert (Bobby) Kays for all his valuable contributions to the City of 
Marlborough over the years. The bench has been placed at Memorial Beach overlooking the water 
adjacent to the concession stand. 

Mr. Kays is an exemplary and generous member of our community who has enriched the lives of many 
by his selfless service and contributions. 

9



RECEIV~D 
CITY CLERX"f OFFICf. 

CfTY OF MARLBOR OUG.H 

October 4, 2023 

Mr. David Williams 
City of Marlborough 

t 40 Main. Street 
Marlborough, hihssachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 IDD 508.460.3610 
www.matlbomugh-m2.gov 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Temporary Appointment Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 41 § 61A 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

fj'fdtn'eia &fJP11artl 

CHJEF OF STAFF 

fiifp1 {fjjf),uliea 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

In accordance with authority vested in me under M.G.L. c. 41 § 61A, I appoint you as temporary 
City Comptroller of the Treasurer's office as said office is vacant. Under this appointment, you 
shall hold and exercise the powers an perform the duties of City Comptroller for not more than 60 
days (60), from time to time, for so long as the position remains vacant. 

Thank you for your support during this interim period . 

. 

Sincerely, 

. ~ ' 

A: thur G. Vige:r 
Mayor 

Attachment 

cc: J. Hai.moo 
City Council 

10-1



Part I 

Title VII 

Chapter 41 

Section 61A 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRJCTS 

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF CITIES, TOWNS AND 

DISTRICTS 

APPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY OFFICERS UPON VACANCY 
OF CERTAIN OFFICES; TENURE; BOND; REMOVAL; POWERS 

AND DUTIES 

Section 61A. If the office of city auditor, city treasurer, city collector of 

taxes or other officer having charge of a city department is vacant, or if 

any such officer, because of disability or absence, is unable to perform 

his duties, the mayor, without confirmation by the city council, any 

provision of a city charter to the contrary notwithstanding, shall appoint a 

temporary officer to hold such office and exercise the powers and 

perform the duties thereof until another is duly elected or appointed and 

has qualified according to law, or the officer who was disabled or 

incapacitated resumes his duties; but no such temporary officer shall be 

appointed under this section for a period longer than sixty days. Any such 

temporary officer shall be sworn and give bond for the faithful 

performance of his duties in accordance with the provisions of law 

applying to the officer whose place he fills, and if he fails so to do within 

ten days after his appointment the mayor shall rescind the appointment 

and appoint another. 

10-2



October 19, 2023 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01 752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 IDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARL BOROUGH 

2023 OCT I 9 ~~, i ~ ecvnt 

@'5dt,rieia ~ma,;,d 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

tfaify11,@?I1mtiea 
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: 60 Day Appointment Extension -Acting Department of Public Works Commissioner 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Commissioner Scott's interim appointment as acting Commissioner will expire on October 21st. I 
am notifying you that I have extended Ted Scott's interim appointment as acting Commissioner 
of the Department of Public Works and plan to extend it again for the new administration to take 
assessment of this position and move forward with permanently filling it in early 2024. 

Mr. Scott has been successfully managing all facets of the DPW, including the recent culvert break 
on Farm Road. I would like to take this opportunity to thank him for his hard work and commitment 
to the City of Marlborough. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. 

11-1



140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 017 52 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

October 19, 2023 

Mr. Theodore Scott 
City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Extended Temporary Appointment Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 41§ 61A 

Dear Mr. Scott, 

~/2tb',., fP, {3)fieant 
MAYOR 

{§)5dt;rieia 9if.'{fjjf &'J<7za,;rd 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

.fai~I/Jl, @lf},atiea 
EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

In accordance with authority vested in me under M.G.L. c. 41 §61A, I am extending your 
appointment as temporary Commissioner of the Department of Public Works as said office is 
vacant. This extension is effective October 21 st and under this appointment, you shall hold and 
exercise the powers and perform the duties of DPW Commissioner for not more than sixty days 
(60), from time to time, for so long as the position remains vacant. 

Thank you for your support during this interim period. 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Attachment 

cc: J. Harmon 
P. Jones 
City Council 

11-2



Part I 

Title VII 

Chapter 41 

Section 61A 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRICTS 

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF CITIES, TOWNS AND 

DISTRICTS 

APPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY OFFICERS UPON VACANCY 

OF CERTAIN OFFICES; TENURE; BOND; REMOVAL; POWERS 

AND DUTIES 

Section 6 lA. If the office of city auditor, city treasurer, city collector of 

taxes or other officer having charge of a city department is vacant, or if 

any such officer, because of disability or absence, is unable to perform his 

duties, the mayor, without confirmation by the city council, any provision 

of a city charter to the contrary notwithstanding, shall appoint a 

temporary officer to hold such office and exercise the powers and 

perform the duties thereof until another is duly elected or appointed and 

has qualified according to law, or the officer who was disabled or 

incapacitated resumes his duties; but no such temporary officer shall be 

appointed under this section for a period longer than sixty days. Any such 

temporary officer shall be sworn and give bond for the faithful 

performance of his duties in accordance with the provisions of law 

applying to the officer whose place he fills, and if he fails so to do within 

ten days after his appointment the mayor shall rescind the appointment 

and appoint another. 

11-3



City of Marlhorougbr-r lc?.;i~YlgF FICF. 

L I D CITY OF MARLBOROU MfOND. GROSSFIELD 
ega epartment CITY SOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET ZOZJ OCT 19 AH (Q: 01:REMY P. MCMANUS 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 17 52 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 23-1008952 

October 19, 2023 

Special Permit Decision, Green District Phases 3 & 4, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

ASSIST ANT CITY SOLICITOR 

BEATRIZ R. ALVES 
PARALEGAL ,. 

, 
I 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59(C)(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I 
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above­
referenced special permit application as referred to this office. Enclosed is a copy of the 
proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

I have reviewed the quantum of vote necessary for the grant of this special permit under 
the recent amendments to MGL c. 40A, and in my opinion, the vote required is a simple majority 
vote. MGL c. 40A, s. 9 was amended to reduce the required vote to a simple majority for certain 
special permits, including "mixed-use development in centers of commercial activity within a 
municipality, including ... city centers, other commercial districts in cities ... " meeting certain 
affordable housing requirements. In my opinion, the subject land area is within a commercial 
district, and Condition #5 (Affordable Units) of the special permit satisfies the requisite 
affordable housing requirements to grant this special permit by only a simple majority vote. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor 
Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 

Respectfully, 

eremy P. McManus 
Assistant City Solicitor 

12-1



In City Council 
Order No.# 23-1008952 

Application of: 
Post Road Realty LLC 

Locus: 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

Simarano Drive, Cedar Hill Street, and Green District Boulevard, Marlborough, MA 
Parcels 5, 11, 12, and 13 on Assessors Map 116 

DECISION 

, 2023 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Post Road 
Realty LLC, with a mailing address of 11 Unquowa Road, Fairfield, CT, as provided in the 
DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: _ _ _ _ _ __ , 2023 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2023. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing ohhis Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

12-2



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Post Road Realty LLC 

Locus: 
Simarano Drive, Cedar Hill Street, and Green District Boulevard, Marlborough, MA 
Parcels 5, 11, 12, and 13 on Assessors Map 116 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO. 23-1008952 

, 2023 
PAGE I 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Post Road Realty LLC (the "Applicant") to build and operate a two-phase mixed-use 
project, with 475 residential units and commercial space (retaiVrestaurant/other commercial use), 
at Simarano Drive, Cedar Hill Street, and Green District Boulevard, as provided in this Decision 
and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. The Applicant, Post Road Realty LLC, is a Connecticut limited liability company 
with an address of 11 Unquowa Road, Fairfield, CT 06824. 

2. The Applicant is the prospective owner of the property located at Simarano Drive, 
Cedar Hill Street, and Green District Boulevard in Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as 
Parcels 5, 11, 12, and 13 on Assessors Map I 16 (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article VI, Section 650-36.D(2), of the Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes to build and operate 
a two-phase mixed-use, multi-family residential and commercial (retail/restaurant/other 
commercial use) project, with 475 residential units, commercial space, on-site parking, open 
space areas, walking trails, and residential amenities (the "Use"). 

4. The Site is located in the Executive Residential Overlay District. 

5. The Site has an area of 1,873,840 square feet+/- as shown on the Site Plan 
referenced in paragraph 7 below. 

12-3



_____ ____ ,2023 
PAGE2 

6. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

7. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a detailed site plan entitled "Green District Phases 3 & 4", with civil 
engineering plans by Hancock Associates, a set of architectural plans by Bargmann Hendrie + 
Archetype, and a landscaping plan by Brown+ Sardina, all dated August 16, 2023 (collectively, 
the "Site Plan", attached hereto as "Attachment A.") 

8. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the 
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to be advertised and determined that notice of the same 
was provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, September 18, 2023. The hearing 
was closed on that date. 

11 . The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to build and operate a two-phase mixed-use project, with 475 
residential units and commercial space (retail/restaurant/other commercial use), as shown on the 

12-4



_ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 2023 
PAGE3 

Site Plan, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding 
on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built 
according to the Site Plan as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the City Council in accordance with Section 650-36 of the Zoning 
Ordinance prior to the issuance of a building permit. Subsequent Site Plan Review shall be 
consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Site Plan submitted, reviewed, and 
approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. Any additional changes, 
alterations, modifications, or amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, 
shall be further conditions of this Special Permit and conditions attached to the building permit, 
and a final occupancy permit shall not be issued until the Applicant has complied with all 
conditions, provided, however, that subsequent to the issuance of this Special Permit and Site 
Plan Approval, the Site Plan Review Committee may authorize the phasing of site and building 
work depending upon weather conditions and other factors. In accordance with Section 650-36.H 
of the Zoning Ordinance, the Building Commissioner may approve minor modifications to the 
Special Permit and the Site Plan. 

3. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs, 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. The final architectural design of the Site shall be reasonably consistent with the 
Site Plan submitted by the Applicant. The final exterior features of the Site, including 
landscaping, shall be maintained in good condition and shall be reasonably consistent with the 
Site Plan submitted and representations made to the City Council. 

4. Storm Water and Erosion Control Management. The Applicant shall ensure that 
its site superintendent during construction of the project is competent in stormwater and erosion 
control management. This individual(s) ' credentials shall be acceptable to the Engineering 
Division of the City's Department of Public Works and the City's Conservation Commission. 
This individual(s) shall be responsible for checking the Site before, during, and after storm 
events including weekends and evenings when storms are predicted. This individual(s) shall 
ensure that no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's and the City's 
stormwater regulations. This individual(s) shall ensure compliance with the approved sequence 
of construction plan and the approved erosion control plan. The Applicant shall grant this 
individual(s) complete authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

12-5



5. Affordable Units. 

_________ ,2023 

PAGE4 

(a) Ten percent (10%) of the dwelling units at the Site shall be made available as rental units 
at affordable prices to renters (whose annual income does not exceed eighty percent 
(80%) of the Area median income adjusted for family size as determined by the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development) in perpetuity or the longest period 
allowed by law (the "Affordable Housing Units"), in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 650-26 of the Zoning Ordinance and this condition. The Affordable Housing 
Units shall comply with all requirements for inclusion in the Subsidized Housing 
Inventory ("SHI") of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing 
and Livable Communities ("EOHLC"). Prior to obtaining a certificate of occupancy for 
any unit within the Use, the Applicant, in coordination with the City and its Community 
Development Authority, shall file all required submissions to EOHLC for inclusion of the 
Affordable Housing Units on the SHI and shall diligently take all actions necessary to 
include the Affordable Housing Units on the SHI, including without limitation, preparing 
and executing a regulatory agreement and declaration of restrictive covenants and/or any 
other restrictive instrument necessary to ensure compliance with said Zoning Ordinance 
and this condition, a marketing plan, and all other required documentation. All costs 
associated with complying with this condition, including but not limited to, the EOHLC 
process, recording of all documents with the registry of deeds, and the marketing plan for 
the Affordable Units shall be borne by the Applicant. 

(b) In lieu of requiring that fifteen percent (15%) of the dwelling units at the Site be made 
available at affordable prices to renters, the Applicant shall provide a payment to the City 
of $50,000 per affordable dwelling unit that would have been otherwise required under 
Section 650-26 of the Zoning Ordinance. For Phase 3 of the Use, the number of 
applicable units is 12, for a total payment of $600,000. For Phase 4 of the Use, the 
number of applicable units is 12, for a total payment of$600,000. The payment for Phase 
3 required by this condition shall be made prior to the issuance of a building permit for 
Phase 3, and the payment for Phase 4 shall be made prior to the issuance of a building 
permit for Phase 4, and the payments shall be deposited into the West Side Fire Station 
Stabilization Account 83600-32900. 

6. Green District Boulevard Relocation. As part of Site Plan Review, the Applicant 
shall provide revised plans showing a relocation of Green District Boulevard in the vicinity of 
Phase 3 to reduce impacts on wetland buffer zone areas, and as part of that relocation the 
Applicant shall evaluate the viability of parking decks in Phase 3 to further reduce impacts on 
wetland buffer zone areas and shall provide an updated fire apparatus access analysis. 

7. Crosswalk Installation. Not later than the issuance of a final certificate of 
occupancy for Phase 4 of the Use, the Applicant shall have a crosswalk installed across Simarano 
Drive, connecting to the sidewalk along Cedar Hill Street. The crosswalk work shall include 
ADA-compliant wheelchair ramps and pedestrian signals that are integrated into the existing 
traffic signal equipment. 

12-6



_______ ,2023 
PAGES 

8. Drainage Assessment. As part of Site Plan Review, the Applicant shall conduct an 
assessment of existing drainage issues along the property line between Phase 4 and Cedar Hill 
Street and incorporate such assessment into the Site's overall site stormwater management 
design. 

9. Green Design. The Applicant shall utilize best practices to design energy-efficient 
buildings and shall design buildings and accessory structures to accommodate accessory solar 
energy facilities and/or other technologies. The Applicant shall use best efforts to provide all­
electric utilities contingent upon the utility company being able to commit to such service during 
the project's ordinary construction timeline. 

10. Parking Data. As part of Site Plan Review, the Applicant shall provide up-to-date 
parking data from Phase 1 of the Site (such as the number of units currently occupied and the 
average number of parking spaces being utilized per day), to assist the City Council with the 
review of Phase 3 and Phase 4. 

11. Conservation Commission Approval. The Applicant shall obtain and comply with 
an Order of Conditions from the City's Conservation Commission. 

12. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant agrees to comply with all 
municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they may apply to the 
construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

13. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, at its expense shall record this Special 
Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the 
twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been 
filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a building permit. 
Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special Permit to 
the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

12-7



Yea: __ - Nay: ___ - Absent 
Yea: ---
Nay: _____ ~ 
Absent: ---

Signed by City Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

-------' 2023 
PAGE6 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 23-1008952 

12-8



Attachment A 

, 2023 
PAGE7 

12-9



Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES 3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

OtemDkaicl:Boultvmd 
M1rlbom9th,MlllaCholctll0175l 

M'AP LOT 
11&1) 

11 Unqoowalload 
F11rfleld,ConnocW:Ut06814 

ASSOCIATES 

Cl¥il~IDcen 

LandSurve)'Ol'I 

WetlandSclentistl 

BIRD EYE VIEW 

, . .,, ,.~,, 1AOl 
itlU!.C .. : J;,fW) 

12-10



~~ - -,,:!(··, , ••. '7_... A 

. 

~ 
,:◄ 

"If 

Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES 3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

Onzn Dimct ban.II 
M,:i-lbomqtl.M~Ol7S2 

~J' w 
111:1) 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

11 Unquowa Road 
Flirfi11ld.Conni:ctfcul06ll24 

ASSOCIATES 

0.-.1Hnglneen 

undSw,eyon 

Wet1and5clenti.1ts 

PHASE3 
PERSPECTIVE, 
VIEWING TO 
COUR1YARD 

... , ,,, ··-" 1 A02 
n.;i,1; 

12-11



----- -------- - -------- -

~·· 
,: ► . .. " 

:. -';""" . ~"" _.,, 
-~(...,tt.J 

1, • ' 

' \ . : ... , 

Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

«n.,!J:',1£ : ~.>r 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

Orec:n Dillrict. Boulcvw 
Mulbmwp, Maaaehusctll;Ol75l 

~A! lDt 
II All 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

II Ullql)OWI.Road 
F1irncJc1, Conntctieut 06824 

ASSOCIATES 

Ch,iJl::!.rtglnecr1 

...... ....,.., 
WetlandSclct1tbb 

PHASE4 
PERSPECTIVES, 
VIEWING FROM 
SIMARANO DR. 

.,,_., 1A03 
nM'1 

12-12



PHASE 4 SITE SECTION 
308 

SPINE ROAD STRUCTURAL PARl<ING SUR!'ACE PARl<INO 

...... ... ... 

298 

COUR1YARO 

15' -_0" t317 - 0" ...... 

291 

STR)JCr/~ PARKI~ J&'~ CEDAR HILL ST 

- --·-·--·-
UP 

Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

'· ,, 
r,~_., 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES3&4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

Ornn Dirtriet Boukvvc! 
Marlbon,vjh, Munchllftt1l 01 7Sl 

MAP I.QT 

116 11& i 1 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

11 Unqucnn Roa.d 
F11rffdd.Conn~t 068l4 

HANCOCK 
ASSOCIATES 

CM!Hnpecr1 ...... _ 
Wetl1ndScientbt1 

..... , .. ,11. •--l.Ol .... :1 ,v 
'IOt '. f~III "'6---1 1. r • r '!..,,,l••-rr 

- -ff'.\.• A•:?lo .. (l.H .)f 

PHASE4SITE 
SECTION & 
PARKING 
DIAGRAMS 

,._., ,A04 
.'!.C , ._.l.. );i61'!1l 

12-13



BlJil.DING 3 NORTH ELEVATION 

BUILDING 3 WEST ELEVATION 

BUILDING 3 EAST ELEVATION 

--

"p. ,LlJ 1lJ T • L • 

ru·· 
ll 

... :~ .. ..... ... r .... -,.._. 
"'.-HflN' 

l r ,r 

-. r:.~ 

·- -

~ t•r'w•.111' • 1 ··• 

- 1r : ~ 

- .. ::~ 
.. ~~,_ 
--.,:k,.r ....... .... .. ':.~ 
...,,.,_ .... ... 

.r. ::!:" ­
-.:;~ 

... =~ 
". r:!;-­

..,r,,i;--

.,., .. ,.. 
•·• 

Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

sc,1;'';'; ! -~ .n 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES 3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

Green Diltrict Bou bard 
M&rlborolath. MUDChuret11 01 7S2 

MAI' WT 
• 11.t.U 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

11 Uaquan Road 
f'1itfl11ltt.Cnnna::ticu106824 

HANCOCK 
ASSOCIATES 

"""-
LaMSurnyim 

Waland Scientlltl 

•l• l• .. ,w ... ,._,._lJII.U:1,._/ 
.:It.I~.,_, , ,~, .~"l\) t(~- ,•1' __ .. , ,.,.i;~r.:w 

PHASE3 
ELEVATIONS 

, eyu, ••~•" I A05 

n6tm 

12-14



BUILDING 4A NORTH ELEVATION 

liEEU!ll 

BUILDING 4B WEST ELEVATION 

--- ----- ---

-- - --.~:~ 
-- - ---~:~-
-- - __ .,_,1J~-

.... :;.~ 

•c---=-J ...) ~~~~--

-· ----!\t~.~ -

' -.. ~~:.-.... _____ _ 

Images Prepared by 
Bargmann Hendrie + Archetype 

sr,17'~~ = .. ~n~ 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES 3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

Gff,mDiflricrBouJevvd 
Marlborau&h,MtMlffllKd.1101752 

•u,, LOr 
\H 11i:1J 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

IIUncw--Road 
Fairfllld, Connccticut068l4 

HANCOCK 
ASSOCIATES 

C"l'll1Enginccr, 

'-""'"""""' 
Winllnd&icn1Dt1 

_.,. ,,. , , ...... , 111 ... :::t-.., 

YX; ';!'.:!,;,! ~~•~~~ •~,..,. 

PHASE4 
ELEVATIONS 

,,ry,,, .,_,, 1 A06 
.';.'6/jll 

12-15



gWPJStr~~~, ~-
1. ~:S~-7== 

=,.~~....:.~T(DTI)Tlfll:Dftmj 

2. ia.wmrlf.SNID9'l!.IC,flllUA.JID­
tu.WK91~'°'~WITH 

==-=..i~una.t:vt 

~~ 

,_ .. U' 
IP'Dl:la U' ... OtlG 

" " --,,,,.,11,cnar, .,, 
,.._u,,2 .,, 

~~ 
SIUKaJ!f0UIIEMEl,la 

•--.OLOU ,11 
•i<IIXJIOLOT ◄ ra 
•~LOT5 DI 

=~W&-: 

·­~,---,, .. 
T>fftl i, -

N!fflNCl&CHEDULI! 

Tfl(O 21" !LaOl' MCIDUOta&C0Nll"IIIOA! 

e-. 1 .. 11UU!oP'OiCIDUOUl&COHll'illCIUll 

ibtiil.lOJml Oh 

~ 

0 
0 

:'{\;, 
J..c 
~- --~ < 

, ... : ~ • 

t-,:,. 
-~-· ,. ., 

·,•• ,,, 
'•.;: t. 

,·J 
i; i' ·l/ ,-

l; :, ,, 

v~>\\~,:~ ·; ~i : ;~ .tr, 
\ ? ':'\ - ~ •t / \ tf"\....-- \ \\t ' , __ 
\\ \ .. . 

·\\\f/, .. 
' :\\ ~,, ._,,t, \ 

\ 

•. \\ . l \.;''{; \ 
• \\ \ •.;,. ',i· 

;\ .:\ \_ \\~\\. ,.,, 

\ 

...:~ •' 

~ 

,;,, / 
....... .,, ./ .'; -~ - : 

~::.-.~·:;--•' 
:.· ... : ...... --

"[: 

')·.jf ~-:-~ -·, ' ... - ·--
__ ·i > .. -.·- -..,~. _ , l-

., ' ,, ' 

·~ -. ' 

,, 

,-, 

L;.'.::: 
J :_ 

,\ \ 
: ~.; 

,, 
\\ ~ \ ,s; t "\' • 
1~\ ; \\. ·i·' :--\:\1\,,, 

: t. ) • ~ ' . . \ .~ ~ ~ ' ., . ,, •\ ., .. ' \ 

• •·I \\ '\· ·1\\ , - -·• . • . • .• • ;' 
·;.:~::_: ... _1 

\ \ ;1·1 •. ''~\ \ '. ~:':~. f \\i, 
; t , :_ · '\l \'. -;~~- - • ... \·: ·.i- ." -

: ; \ i ~ , • ) ; ·:· --•.. . -- -'-\ . • ' • \ 
I \ 1 <:, • , \I ', \ \ , -. '<\',•,,: [) ; ) • ~ '•, .I .~: :;;;.\ \ ~ .. \~ .. .. 

__,.,,.-. 

·\.' .; . 

~:_ 

.. 1.r 

'I 

\'{:'· 
,J: 

'" \, 

PHASE 3 
.,,.11#,S 

.ns~1P1At 

.1$1 -"'MlUM: 9"ACO 
{Na lDJIIC lfH ~'"' .P'A~ 

!} 

',' ', 

, , .... . -~.: 

l 

'1 :-' ' . \ ........_, 

,\'•, 

-: 

\\ '·'. 
'.• 
\~ 

~ ~\~~\ ~ 
,:· .\,\'!: 
~ - ·.1'' 

• ! t" 

\~ -f:J 

~it.:~;, ~~? 

,<': -~\\ ,f' ' ',. .. w ., ,.; __ ,, . .. 
/; ;· I :.:\\ ·· ·- . ) ,,. • h·1 ,,,, .. , \ i ' ii 

}i: ii\ ; -r . . . - __ --- -. ··~< .,~i \ \ tl:\-·:. 
1, !1• 11 "" r • . o '" • / • ' ' .. I _:;,-:---I I • o •••~·• •.: } , · S .- • O• \ '• ,, .,-·J.,,\. ~ • , • •· ~ '.i • : s; :, ·: •i. :·. •• ~-( - , r _ ... ~ 1, :'i l\ __ '...: \ , .. , \• .,-_, ; . \ · . / '?. JJ.-
, H 11 ~ \· i 1

•

1 ~ 1
:. 

1
, - - - - f ' ' . F•, • ~: V'· •. -~ ·, 1"!• ·. ,. , 1i \ , ,-, :n i ~·, .-1~ . •• '~,,r;-::J ... -=.. _,1r • t_ l ;; ~ t..._-,--:- , _ __,, 1•' -:, ;::,;. >,; 

~: 1·"'1°~ \ . i t. ¥:. ,h - , , ,P , . - •.. ::.-:·;:,.;: 1 ' , ,. ,. · ·, \ i:i'. ,r.· --
·lr ,. __ ;,; , •• l· - i i ,. _ -f-~:--·.:,-.,·•) C , __ •• I Cl?IENO,sT1?tc, ~ 

/ 1 \ --.J, :•/.,, ', ~ • ',fi!, ._Jj_ -, _ f' \ - ~- . ]1' •~'.,1" ; , BOUL~ VARO ~--

1
,· \ . 

f j , ,\ ,' '. • • ,:_• ' , /j i' - - •·• t' • -·-- ,.-., ' _ • • l "' ·,- , ·" • I ; , .)'' '!"."",-, •,'· .. \\ 1, I' ' '··\'~ .-, , q -· n· - , - ~ •· ~ - --•• .. 1 r·1· -... · : , ·t1 i .· ••. \· \ ~ ~>\ ___ ; :_h _r · ·;--; .... , ~·: i __ -· ~ - · .- · ., •-~ • -' ·~ \ \ ·t.~ ._ ----- -..- ,----..~sr--7.._ ~ - --;, -"--.-..-,!•.-tL -, ... J.._._ 

., \~V~ ~::~ ~: Cl~~: ~Ir"' ;?:::'t"a~,:, ~-,:~ , -, ,. ow.-. 
--· '. \ ~ ........,.-r,,_, - ·1 ~·· "' • -· ·, 1 ' .-.... _::;\· 

\ 

\ . 

~---
y;~ : -•. -,'.l;t:-,__.iJ(-,\ .. 

~ .-0,IIQ'fr;r .~:~ii ~.~~; 
l!_\ . , .,, 

--- ..... :~':-.--.. .. -... 
{ ...... -

. \ 

i 

/i 

PHASE 4 ,.,, ,.,,, 
.lffl ~ S/01"1 

~tlOJOOl~~Sl'V,Cu ..... ,,.,. ~,,,~ 
~'°"'°fl eoir.-c,1,.1.aSJ 

Drawing Prepared by 
Brown Sardina, Inc. 

..._ 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

PHASES 3 &4 

GREEN 
DISTRICT 

BOULEVARD 

On:t:n Dillric:I 1JooleV91rd 
Marlboro\lgh, M asudu1,efts 01752 

~ !fil 
11 &1) 

POST ROAD 
REALTYLLC 

II Unquo'V,I.Road 
Ftirfield,COlltotdil:u106824 

HANCOCK 
ASSOCIATES 

Cni lEttgi,iccB 

LandSurvtyor.i 

WttbndScicnliSIS 

)l)Q.IIJ!,W~ll.l.tl,U 

~ ~~1111 

.,_. jflt.(,..._,..,.. 

SPECIAL 
PERMlT 

SITE PLAN 

~-"?-'' y,._12 L-1 
27057 

12-16



ij § ~
 ~r·
 .. :~

 
.~~

{-
-·~

 
-'"

'!~
-
-

.. 
f~

,_
, 

·f
r 

Q
I 
i ; 

~~
 

~
n

 
...

,o
 

[;l 
~ 

i 
1;; 

.,, 
I 

H
 ►

?;5
 

~ 
r
-
i 

[
, 

-l
;:

,,
 

[[
 

-<
o 

! 
r
►
 

~
 

h
a 

I ~ 
0:

, 
.,, 

r 
2 

Q
 0 

:;s
zo

 
,!€

 
i:-

I 

I 
ii! 

rC
ll
~

 
(/

lC
/l

~
 

;/ 
tI1

 
-l

 
m

-i
 

~I
§ 

r 
<

 C
: 

tI1
 

C
/l

C
:t

I1
 

~ 
►
O
Z
 

w
n

z 
1 

E§ 
..., 

!1
1>

-l 
.p

. 

12-17



• 
~ "'I 

~, 
,-: 

• 
' 

l It ] ·· 
~ 

/. ' ' -, . , --
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 

Assistant City Clerk 

The City Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to warn and notify the VOTERS of the City of 
Marlborough, duly qualified to vote in the MUNICIPAL ELECTION, to assemble in their respective 
polling place, as designated by the City Council as follows: 

WARD 1: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD 2: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD 3: Precinct 1 
WARD 3: Precinct 2 
WARD 4: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD 5: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD 6: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD 7: Precinct 1 and 2 

Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road 
Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road 
Senior Center, 40 New Street 
Raymond J. Richer School, 80 Foley Road 
Senior Center, 40 New Street 
Masonic Lodge, 8 Newton Street 
ILT Charles W. Whitcomb School, 25 Union Street 
Hildreth School, 85 Sawin Street 

On TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2023, then and there, for the purpose of casting their votes for the 
candidates for the following offices: 

MAYOR 
COUNCILORS-AT-LARGE 
WARD COUNCILORS (WARDS 1 - 7) 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
ASSABET VALLEY SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBER 

It is further ordered that the polling place legally designated by the City Council be opened at 7:00 o'clock 
in the forenoon and be closed at 8:00 o'clock in the evening. The City Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
to cause notice to be given by publication of this Order in a local newspaper and by posting a copy of the 
same in a conspicuous place in the office of the City Clerk. 

Per Order of the City Council 

Attest: 
Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, nation origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services . 

13



October 16, 2023 

City Council President Michal H. Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Vote the of Board of Registrars for In-Person Early Voting 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Board of Registrars 

Elizabeth P. Jalonski, Chair 
Linda A. Clark 

Joseph F. Delano, Jr. 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

At a meeting of the Board of Registrars held on Monday, October 16, 2023, the board voted to 
recommend that the City Council authorize In-Person Early voting for the upcoming Municipal 
General Election being held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023. We further recommend that City Hall 
be designated as the In-Person Early Voting site. 

Pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of2022 the Board of Registrars voted to approve the following 
schedule: 

Saturday, October 28, 2023 
Monday, October 30, 2023 
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 
Thursday, November 2, 2023 
Friday, November 3, 2023 

9:00 AM to 3:00 PM 
9:00 AM to 6:00 PM 
9:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
7:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
9:00 AM to 4:00 PM 
7:00 AM to 4:00 PM 

Thank you for your consideration, and if you have any questions, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

~ ra~· 
Board of Registrars 

Cc: City Clerk 

14



RECEIVED 
CH'!' CLERK'S OFFfCE 

TOWN OF NORTHBOROUGL!ilTY Of MARLBOROUGH 
rt ~omng Board of Appeals 

Town Hall Offices• 63 Main Street• Northborough, MA 01532 • 1ffl38£J0:1CQ<7pff83t9}-f996 Fax 

Public Hearing Notice 
Please note: you have received this notice because you are the owner of property within 300 feet of the 

location of one or more properties referenced below. 

In accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 40A, Section 9, the Northborough Zoning Board of 
Appeals will hold public hearings on Tuesday, October 24 at 7pm to consider the applications below. 
Pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2023, An Act Relative to Extending Certain COVID-19 Measures 
Adopted During the State of Emergency, signed into law on March 29, 2023, this meeting will be 
conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance by members of the public will be 
permitted. To participate in the public comment portions of this meeting from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, 
or Android device, please click this URL to Join: https:ljtown-northborough-ma­
us.zoom.us/j/84075375325 Or join by phone: +1 646 876 9923 Webinar ID: 840 7537 5325 Passcode: 
311390 Live Stream link YouTube: https:ljwww.youtube.com/channe1/UCRdBrw3HeEAMB KFKasrgXA. 

These applications can be viewed in the Planning Department or online at 
https://www.town.northborough.ma.us/zoning-board-appeals/pages/currently-under-review-zba . 

To consider the petition for a modification to an existing Site Plan Approval and Special Permit in the 
Groundwater Protection Overlay District, submitted by Lilika Grooming Spa, Inc., to eliminate the office 
use limitation and allow the use of a pet grooming business on the property located at 440 West Main 
Street, Map 80, Parcel 33, in the Business West Zoning District and Groundwater Protection Overlay 
District Area 3. 

To consider the petition for a Special Permit and Special Permit in the Groundwater Protection Overlay 
District, submitted by Hannah Chen, for the accessory use of a home personal service on the property 
located at 29 Wilson Road, Map 100, Parcel 51, in the Residential C Zoning District and Groundwater 
Protection Overlay District Area 2. 

15



RECEIVED 
CHY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH COMMISSION ON DISAB~~.ITIES . 

MINUTES FOR MEETING APRIL 3 ~B~~· '0 
PH 

3
• 

07 

' 
MAYOR'S CONFERENCE ROOM 4TH FLOOR 

CITY HALL 

ATTTENDEES: DAVID DOUCETTE, LINDSEY JAWOREK, 
DEB MCMANUS, JOHN USINAS 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 4:11PM 

MINUTES: NOTION TO APPROVE BY JOHN USINAS, 
SECONDED BY DAVE DOUCETTE. APPROVED 4-0. 

TREASURER'S REPORT: REPORT WAS NOT 
COLLECTED. SUPPLIED BY THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

• CARS CONTINUE TO BE PARKED ON SIDEWALKS 
THROUGHOUT THE CITY. 

o LINDSEY JAWOREK IS CREATING GRAPHIC 
AND WILL SUBMIT TO MAYOR'S OFFICE AND 
MARLBOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT TO 
SHARE ON SOCIAL MEDIA OUTLETS. 

• BRAILLE PLAQUES ARE TOO HIGH IN CITY HALL 
ELEVATOR. 

o DAVE DOUCETTE TO FOLLOW UP WITH 
PROPER DEPARTMENT. 

16-1



• COMMITTEE AGREED THAT HAVING A GENERAL 
EMAIL ADDRESS THAT COULD FORWARD EMAILS 
TO MEMBERS WILL BE HELPFUL. 

o DAVE DOUCETTE TO FOLLOW UP WITH 
PROPER DEPARTMENT. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

• ALL COMMITTEE MEMBERS SHOULD HAVE 
RECEIVED THE ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
TRAINING LINK FROM THE CITY CLERK. 

• OFFICE OF DISABILITIES MAY HAVE NEW 
TRAININGS AVAILABLE. 

o COMMITTEE TO CHECK AND SEE WHAT IS 
CURRENTLY OFFERED. 

• SUGGESTION RECEIVED TO LOOK INTO ADA 
ACCESSIBILITY AT MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL ICU 
DEPARTMENT. THE BUTTON TO PAGE THE 
NURSE'S STATION IS TOO HIGH AND IS OFTEN 
BLOCKED. THERE IS A LACK OF ADA ACCESSIBLE 
BATHROOMS IN THE FACILITY. 

• CHANGES TO MASSHEALTH CAN CAUSE POSSIBLE 
DISRUPTIONS FOR PEOPLE LIVING WITH CHRONIC 
ILLNESS. MAY SEE HIGHER VOLUME OF PEOPLE 
ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE. 

16-2



• WITH THE UNFORTUNATE AND UNEXPECTED 
PASSING OF COMMITTEE MEMBER, CHERYL 
SOUCY, THE COMMITTEE SUGGESTED SENDING 
ANY POTENTIAL CANDIDATES TO THE MAYOR'S 
OFFICE FOR REFERRAL. 

• NEED TO GET FORMS OUT TO THE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT TO ADVERTISE FOR CAMP TUITION 
SCHOLARSHIPS. 

o LINDSEY JAWOREK TO FIND OUT TUITION 
COST FOR BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB SUMMER 
CAMP. 

o THERE WAS A MOTION TO APPROVE UP TO 
$5,000 FOR THIS PROGRAM BY DAVE 
DOUCETTE AND THE DECISION WAS 
SECONDED BY JOHN USINAS. APPROVED 4-0. 

o THERE WAS A MOTION TO APPROVE $375 FOR 
DAY CAMP TUITION AND $500 FOR 
OVERNIGHT CAMP TUITION BY DAVE 
DOUCETTE AND WAS SECONDED BY DEB 
MCMANUS. APPROVED 4-0. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN: MOTION BY DEB MCMANUS 
AND SECONDED BY LINDSEY JAWOREK. ACCEPTED 4-
0. 

ADJOURNED AT 4:50 PM. 

16-3



NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, MAY 1, 2023 AT 4:00 PM, 
CITY HALL IN THE MAYOR'S CONFERENCE ROOM 
ON THE 4TH FLOOR. 

RESPECTFULL SUBMITTED, 

LINDSEY JAWOREK 

16-4



Conservation Commission 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CIT Y OF MARLBOROUGH 

Minutes ZOZJ OCT -6 PH 3: 22 
September 21, 2023 - 7:00 PM 

140 Main St. - Marlborough City Hall - 3rd Floor (Memorial Hall) 

Members Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman, Allan White, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Dave 
Williams; Priscilla Ryder-Conservation officer was also present. 

Members Absent: Dennis Demers, Karin Paquin 

The hearing was recorded using Microsoft Teams 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of August 3, 2023, were reviewed and on a motion by Mr. White 
and second by Mr. Clancy, the Commission voted unanimously to approved 5-0. 

Public hearings 

• Notice of Intent-Continued from September 7, 2023 

402 Hudson St. - DPW 

Proposes improvement to existing landfill cap, recap of existing landfill. Work near wetlands. 

Review draft order. This item was continued to the October 5th meeting as it still does not have a 

DEP number. 

• Notice of lntent-DEP 212-1265 Continued from September 7, 2023 

689 Pleasant St. Subdivision Roadway - Tim Beauchemin 

Dave Crossman from B& C associates was present an explained he met with Ms. Ryder last week 

on a site visit for the property to discuss additional plantings to be done as part of the mitigation 

plan. This plan would include 3 red maples, 2 elms, 5 blueberries, 5 winter berry and spicebush. 

Additionally, 10 cinnamon fern, 10 sensitive fern and 10 ferns will be planted. Mr. Clancy 

expressed concern regarding the planting of American Elm due to the blight killing them off. It 

was determined that they can only plant American Elm if the version being planted is resistant 

to the blight. It was determined that the Elm plantings could be changed to Maple. A motion 

was made by Mr. Skarin, seconded by Mr. Clancy to approve the mitigation plan 5-0. The draft 

order was also reviewed including the addition of the mitigation plan. A motion was made by 

Mr. Skarin. Seconded by Mr. Clancy to approve the order 4-1. 

• Notice of Intent 

689 Pleasant St. Lot 5 - Tim Beauchemin 

Dave Crossman presented explaining that nothing has changed since the last meeting, we were 

just waiting for a file number which we now have with no comments from DEP. Ms. Ryder 

presented the draft conditions including standard conditions such as deed information for 

owners. Because they just received it this evening the hearing was closed. The Commission will 

review order final draft at the October 5th meeting. 

16-5



• Request for Determination of Applicability 

Cedar Hill Street - Rebecca Weissman 

Rebecca Weissman from SWCA was present and explained the project for the 6" natural gas 

main. This would run down Cedar Hill St. to Northborough Rd in Southborough. Install is done by 

excavating a trench which is 2 ½ feet wide x 4 feet deep. The fill is cast to the side and once pipe 

is installed it is put back in the trench and paved. Work is scheduled for December 1st and is 

estimated to take 8 weeks to complete. Work is within the 100' buffer zone and 30' no disturb 

zone. Erosion control barriers will be installed as well as catch basin inlet protection. Eversource 

has also contracted weekly environmental monitoring from BM Practices. This is a minor buffer 

zone filing within existing roadway, filed RDA to confirm exemption. They will have enough 

cover to run pipe over culvert and will be working with DPW to enhance road restoration 

measures as this is a recently paved road. Erosion control barriers will be installed prior to work. 

The pipe will be made out of a poly-plastic material. City Council will need to review before work 

proceeds. A motion made by Mr. Skarin. seconded by Mr. Clancy for a negative determination 

with standard conditions 5-0. 

Certificate of Compliance 
• DEP 212-1060 Certificate of Compliance - 791 Boston Post Rd. Waste Management- review 

ongoing conditions. Brianna Sacchetti and an associate were in attendance to answer some 

questions. Edward Clancy asked about how many tons are removed every year which is 26,000 

tons annually. The condition of the shrubs and overgrown conditions was also brought up. Ms. 

Sacchetti explained that this was because pollinators began to grow, and she noticed lots of 

bees on or near these plants, so she asked that they be left there for the season. The board 

requests that the area is spruced up. Ms. Ryder explained that she will draft conditions for the 

property and send them to Ms. Sacchetti, if she is happy with them, she does not have to attend 

the next conservation meeting. The board mentioned concerns regarding the misting systems 

not working on the day of the site visit. The representative explained that it has been corrected. 

Continued to October 5th meeting. 

• DEP 212-1218 Extension Permit-339 Boston Post Rd. Ms. Ryder explained that due to some 

potential changes in regulations coming within the next year, the 3-year extension should be a 

1-year extension to allow opportunity for the development to have to adhere to the new 

regulations if applying for an extension next year. A motion was made by Mr. Skarin, seconded 

by Mr. Clancy to approve a 1-year extension 5-0. 

Discussion 
• 541 Pleasant St. wetland violation - update - David Cowell was scheduled to be in attendance to 

present but did not appear. Continued to October 5th
. 

• Fort Meadow Commission - Drawdown Request which would take place November ist and 
would be a 4-foot drawdown. The drawdown will allow for maintenance such as removal of the 
additional sand which has washed into the lake due to the wet year. A motion was made by 
Allan White. seconded by Edward Clancy to approve the drawdown 5-0. 

16-6



• Ms. Ryder requested feedback from the Commission. The Stevens St. project added wetland 
buffer zone signs that were made of wood along the 30' no disturb buffer zone. Ms. Ryder 
presented asking about substitution signs. The sign which the homeowner put up was not 
permanent in any way and needs to be changed. Ms. Ryder will let the developer know. 

Adjournment 
There being no further business on a motion to adjourn by Mr. White second by Chair the 
commission voted unanimously to approve 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder 

Conservation/Sustainability Officer 

PR/ag 

16-7



RECEIVED 
CHY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

2023 OCT 16 AM If: 59 
jMARLBOROUGH HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
July 20, 2023 

CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM, 7:00PM 

Board Members: Meeting comes to order 7:02PM 

Brendan Downey, Chair - Present 
Sarah Hough, Vice Chair -Absent 
Stephanie Ferrecchia - Present 
Kathleen Newton - Present 
Adrian Gilbert, Secretary- Present 

I. Motion put forth and seconded to approve June 15, 2023 minutes. Motion passes 4 - 0 

Brendan Downey, Chair - Aye 
Sarah Hough - Absent 
Stephanie Ferrecchia -Aye 
Kathleen Newton -Aye 
Adrian Gilbert-Aye 

2. Current Business 
A. Signage Program updates, Kathy Newton has obtained addresses and names of previous nine 

households that requested signs. However, validation of current occupants is at question. Stephanie 

Ferrecchia has offered her assistance with obtaining names of current occupants. Brendan Downey 

will contact City Hal/for City Letter Head so each family can be contacted Brendan will also inquire 

about mailing of letters for the Historical Commission and location within City Hall for hard copies of 

Signageformfor residents without capabilities ofprintingform off the web. 

B. Brendan Downey will reach out to Mr. Tin Htway to attend next meeting, if possible, to obtain his 

input concerning document contents produced by Commission. Adrian Gilbert will review all 

documents and email them to Brendan Downey for Building Commissioner Tin Htway 's input and 

direction. 

C. Brendan Downey will reach out to the Marlborough/Hudson Community Advocate to advertise the 

Signage program and the City's IT Department for assistance with contents and Index of Historical 

Commission web site. 

D. Discussions concerning various topics to include on web page; Home Page, Paint Palette, 

Identification of Home Styles by era, Identification of Historic Structures, Signage Program, MACRIS, 

and monthly Agenda and Minutes. 

E. Brendan Downey will inquire about Scenic Road Signs for Marlborough. 

3. New Business 

A. Motion to suspend August 2023 meeting and reconvene on September 21, 2023. 

Motion passes 4 -0 

16-8



Brendan Downey, Chair - Aye 
Sarah Hough -Absent 
Stephanie Ferrecchia -Aye 
Kathleen Newton - Aye 
Adrian Gilbert -Aye 

B. General Discussions (no votes required) 
Origin of MACRIS information and updating of information, Massachusetts Cultural Resource Information 
System. Used as a guide post for Historical Commission. How many Historical Districts are located in 
Marlborough, do they each have either on Commission. 

C. Motion to Adjourn meeting, 7:57PM Motion passes 4 - 0 

Brendan Downey, Chair - Aye 
Sarah Hough - Absent 
Stephanie Ferrecchia -Aye 
Kathleen Newton - Aye 
Adrian Gilbert -Aye 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Adrian Gilbert, Secretary 
Marlborough Historical Commission 

16-9



Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes 

May 2, 2023 
Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:10 PM. 

Board Members attending: 

Bill Brewin 
Nena Bloomquist 
Fred Haas, Chair 
Rustin Kyle 
Janice Merk 
Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: 

Sara Belisle, Library Director 
Morgan Manzella, Assistant Library Director 
Anna Goering, Circulation Staff 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 

Agenda 
Meeting Minutes for March 7, 2023 and April 4, 2023 
Trust Fund/ Sate Aid Reports for March 2023 and April 2023 
Director's Report 

R£CE/Vf:O 
ClfY CLERX'fOFFICf. 

CITY OF MA RLB OROUG.H 

lDZJ OCT -4 PH 12: 32 

1. Minutes: A motion was made and approved to accept the minutes from the March 7 
2023 and April 4, 2023 (Kyle, Ripley). 

2. Staff Guest: Director Belisle introduced us to Anna Goering, a staff member working in 
the circulation department. Ms. Goering worked for the library before the pandemic 
and is very happy to be back. She is learning the new procedures that will be in pace in 
the new library. She enjoys the contact with the patrons and the fact that every day is 
different, requiring the ability to think on your feet. 

3. Trustee Funds Reports: Director Belisle reported that the interest payments from 
January and March have been posted. The library has purchased a program called 
Wowberry to handle new book alerts and book recommendations for the MPL website. 
They have purchased software for management of museum passes and the library 
calendar. The State Aid money is reserved for the new furniture, a $170,000 open 

16-10



Purchase Order with Tucker Interiors .. A motion was made and approved to accept the 
Trustee Funds Reports for March and April 2023( Merk, Kyle) 

4. Director's Report: 

Building Project: 

Director Belisle reported that the transformer arrived and was installed on April 24 and will 
be hooked up on May 3. Then the construction team will be able to finish work on the 
elevator and the building will have power. However due to some supply chain issues with the 
delivery of some of the flooring, the minor delay in getting the transformer, and the fact the 
construction company hit ledge again when excavating for the courtyard retaining wall, the 
project is officially delayed. There isn't an official date of substantial completion yet but it 
looks like July 31 st. The delay has been communicated to the mayor's office. 

Director Belisle, Assistant Director Manzella, and Dan Jackson met with the moving 
company to go over preliminary information about how the move will happen and who will 
do what. The moving company will only be moving and shelving the books which will take 
about 3-4 days. Facilities will be moving any furniture and shelving that is being brought 
over. During the library Supervisor's meetings, discussion was had about how best to 
manage the move while also ensuring the community has access to Human Services. 
Discussion around how best to communicate to the public that we're closing our temporary 
space and when the new library will be open. One idea that came from another library was to 
do a city-wide post card mailing like what the Foundation is doing. 

Coordination with IT has been going well to get all the new technology ready for the 
building. Director Belisle and Assistant Director Manzella have been meeting with them 
along with tech support from other companies to ensure that everyone is on the same page. 

Budget: 

End of year spending wrap up is upon us. Director Belisle doesn't anticipate any issues with 
spending down all discretionary funds in the library budget. Due to staff turnover and low 
staffing numbers, the salary lines in the budget will not be totally spent. We need to spend 
$8000 from State Aid to make our collection acquisition requirement. A motion was made 
and approved to spend $8000 from State Aid funds on collection acquisition to reach our 
State Aid requirement (Brewin, Merk). 

Director Belisle received back the budget that is being submitted to City Council for 
approval. Her request for the two new full-time positions was included along with the pay 
increases for Part-Time Reference Librarians and Pages, increases in Library Supplies and 
Programs. Pay increase for Assistant Director was not included and there was a $2,796 cut in 
the Library Materials line. We will need to spend $30,000 from State Aid funds to make our 
collection acquisition requirement. 

16-11



Staff: 

2 new part-time staff in Circulation have started. Anna Goering who previously worked for 
the library and Ollie Ambrosino who has worked at other libraries before and has a 
background in theater. Director Belisle and Assistant Director Manzella have been 
continuing to interview possible candidates for all the open positions. The struggle has been 
finding suitable candidates for the Children's department. Director Belisle is considering 
trying other ways to post the position to attract more candidates. 

National Library Week and the staff appreciation that went along with it was very well 
received. Director Belisle purchased nice canvas Marlborough Public Library bags and a 
variety of snacks for staff. 

Director Belisle is developing the training plan that will be conducted during the time the 
temporary library is closed. On top of technology and policy training, she'd also like to offer 
emergency preparedness training. Director Belisle is working with the Marlborough Police 
Department to arrange an active shooter training, which they already do at various locations 
around the city. 

Outreach: 

Director Belisle attended the Tackle Box Book Club which had about 40 attendees. She 
talked about the new library, how to sign up for a library card, promoted Libby and shared 
information with them about how eBook lending works in libraries, and answered any 
questions about the new library. A popular topic was whether the library will be accepting 
book donations. Director Belisle and Nena Bloomquist were at Lost Shoe on April 23rd to 
sign folks up for library cards and promote the foundation. Director Belisle signed up 7 
people for library cards many of whom moved to Marlborough within the last year. It's a 
popular spot for new residents to visit. Mickey O'Hara, one of the part-time reference 
librarians, has forged a partnership with The Recovery Connection in Marlborough. He will 
be teaching tech classes there. Annie Glater, Head of Circulation, attended a webinar about 
partnering with Massachusetts Trial Courts to become a partner library in their Access to 
Justice program. By becoming a partner library, we would give folks who need to attend a 
virtual court hearing access to the technology and space needed. The library will be pursuing 
this partnership once they are in the new building as the study rooms and laptop offerings are 
perfect for this. Director Belisle signed agreements with Library Market for the new calendar 
system and Assabet Interactive for museum passes. Karen Mattes, Cataloger, is leading the 
team with the setup of the new calendar and room booking. It' s an 8 week process to get 
everything setup. The hope is to go live with the calendar as soon as it's ready and the room 
bookings once they are close to opening the new library. The museum pass system will be 
worked on this coming month with a goal of going live in June. Assistant Director Manzella 
will work with Civic Plus to get the website updated once everything is ready to go for both 
of these systems and staff are trained on the new software. 

16-12



Policy Work: 

In June, the board will be reviewing the Meeting Room Use Policy. Director Belisle is 
working with DPW first to agree upon how the after hours community room booking will be 
managed. 

5. Marlborough Public Library Foundation: The Thousand Champions Campaign has 
launched and several contributions have already come in. Director Belisle and Trustee 
Bill Brewin will attend the Chamber of Commerce Dinner on May 4. MPLF Vice Chair 
Janice Merk will attend the Family Fun Fair at Ward Park on May 7. Materials about the 
MPLF and the Thousand Champions Campaign will be available to hand out at both 
events 

6. Old Business: 

Trustee Scholarship: Due to concerns about the authorship of several essays that came up 
after the last meeting, a motion was approved to award the Trustee Scholarship to the second 
and third place winners of the vote held at the previous meeting (Ripley, Brewin) .. A motion 
to allot $2000 for this year's scholarship winners, $1000 each, was approved (Brewin, 
Bloomquist). The Trustees will revisit the requirements and prompt for the trustee 
Scholarship at the November 2023 meeting. 

7. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was passed at 8:08 PM (Ripley, Merk). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nena Bloomquist 
Trustee 

16-13



RECE/Vi='O 
,CH Y CLERWfOFFICE 
tfTY OF MARLBOROUGH 

Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees . 

Meeting Minutes 2023 OCT - 4 Pff 12: 32 
June 6, 2023 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:02 PM. 

Board Members attending: 

Tom Abel 
Bill Brewin 
Nena Bloomquist 
Fred Haas, Chair 
Samantha Khosla 
Rustin Kyle 
Janice Merk 
Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: 

Sara Belisle, Library Director 
Morgan Manzella, Assistant Library Director 
Rachel Stone, Teen Librarian 

Documents Reviewed/Referenced: 

Agenda 
Meeting Minutes for May 2, 2023 
Trust Fund/ Sate Aid Reports for March 2023 and April 2023 
Director's Report 
Meeting Room policy 

1. Minutes: A motion was made and approved to review the May 2, 2023 Minutes at the 
next meeting. 

2. Trustee Scholarship Awards: Board of Library Trustee Scholarship winners Anja Ii 
Sangappa and Robert Kyle were honored for their outstanding essays. Miss Sangappa 
and Mr. Kyle are both graduating from AMSA. Sangappa plans to attend Georgia Tech 
University and major in biochemistry. Kyle plans to attend UMASS Amherst and study 
marketing. They will each receive $1000 upon completion of their first semester of 
college. 

3. Book Presentation in honor of Margaret Cardello: Past Director Margaret Cardello was 
presented with a book purchased in her honor that will be part of the Marlborough 
Public Library collection. Ms. Cardello chose Experiencing Olmsted: The Enduring 

16-14



Legacy of Frederick Law Olmsted's North American Landscapes by The Cultural 
Landscape Foundation. 

4. Staff Guest: Rachel Stone, Teen Librarian: 
Ms. Stone told us about a grant she has been awarded from the American Library 
Association for a program called "Great Stories Club". The goal of this program is to 
reach underserved populations and help them find their voice. Ms. Stone will be 
working with students at Glenhaven Academy, a residential alternative housing 
program. There will be two sessions, one at Glen haven and one at our library beginning 
in September. 
Ms. Stone has been part of a group that has selected the Mass Teen Choice Book 
Awards. She spent the first 6 months of the year reading a lot of books to come up with 
a list. The books are nominated by teens, the committee reads them and then the tens 
vote. 
Ms. Stone also spent some time at the Marlborough high School Library this spring and 
registered 100+ new cards! 

5. Trust Funds: 
Nothing to report for the Trust Funds this past month 
State Aid was used to purchase materials and programs. We had a couple more bills 
from Ingram/Midwest. All purchasing for this year was done by the 3rd week of May. 
Ms. Merk asked about collection expansion in the new library. Director Belisle says there 
are plans to revamp the Portuguese and Spanish Collections and add more digital 
resources and use Overdrive. Other changes will have to wait until we see how much 
more space we actually have in the new building. !3% of our budget must be spent on 
the collection. 
The State Legislature added $750,000 to the MBLC requested budget for regional 
libraries which should result in an decrease in our CW Mars fee for next year. 
A motion was passed to allocate $3000 from State Aid for the library collection (Merk, 
Ripley). 

6. Building Report: 
Director Belisle has scheduled the shelving to be delivered on 6/28. It will take 3 weeks 
to install. Office furniture from WB Mason will be delivered on 7 /10. Parking will not be 
completed until the spring because the city plans to repave Witherbee Street including 
new sidewalks and crosswalk sand will do the parking lots across the street at that time. 
Director Belisle has gotten a price for the new Carnegie doors. They will cost between 
$23,000 and $26,000. 
In the Carnegie Building, the terracotta on one of the windows will be delayed until 
October. The window will be stored in the Local History Room so that will restrict access 
to that room. Work on the fireplaces is going forward. 

7. Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 
The 1000 Champions Campaign is going very well, over 80 donations so far. We were 
turned down by Post Road residential. Total donations are close to $1.6 million. We will 
be sending a second city wide mailing soon and continue with the Facebook ads. 

8. Meeting Room Policy: 

16-15



The cost for meeting after hours will be $250 to cover the cost of the custodian. This 
will apply to all users. Director will add prices later for 4 hour blocks of time and will 
have the city legal department look over the policy. 

9. Old Business: none 
10. New Business: Named Spaces 

A. A motion was passed to approve the architects and the MPLF recommendation to 
place the Donor Wall on the window at the top of the stairs on the upper level of the 
new building (Abel, Khosla). 

8. A motion was made to name the Arch between the new building and the Carnegie 
Building in honor of Margaret Cardello and the custodian closet in honor of Louis 
Bibi for their dedication and service to the library (Bloomquist, Ripley). 

11. Adjournment: 
A motion was passed to adjourn at 8:30 PM (Merk, Kyle). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nena Bloomquist 
Trustee 

16-16



Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes 
August 8, 2023 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

RECEiV£D 
CITY CLERX'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLB OROUGH 

2023 OCT -4 PH 12: 32 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:03 PM 

Board members attending in person: Fred Haas, Tom Abel, Jason Homer, Bill Brewin, Samantha 
Khosla, Janice Merk. 

Board members attending virtually: Nena Bloomquist 

Also attending; Sara Belisle, Library Director; Morgan Manzella, Assistant Directo r; Kathleen 
Rousseau, Treasurer, MPL Foundation 

Documents reviewed/referenced: 
1. Agenda 
2. Director's Report 
3. MPL Foundation Memorandum of Agreement for donors 

Proceedings: 

o Director's Report: 

o Director Belisle updated the Trustees on progress with the construction project: 
• The library will close operations at the Walker Building at the end of the 

day on August 11. Movers are scheduled to begin work on August 14. 
• During the move, staff will be stationed at each entrance of the Walker 

Building to direct/escort visitors to other offices in use in the building. 
• Staff has put together a list of resources that patrons can utilize while our 

library is closed. 
• Official opening date is still TBD. Director Belisle hopes to have a firm 

date by the end of August. 

o The annual ARIS statistic report was submitted. Highlights include: 
• 14% increase in circulation 
• digital materials make up 43% of the overall circulation 
• 35% increase in WiFI usage 
• 44% increase in computer usage 

o Staffing 
• Hiring for the part-time circulation and children's assistants positions are 

complete. Director Belisle is very happy with new employees, who come 

16-17



to us with employees, who bring a diverse set of experiences and 
backgrounds to the team. 

■ Director Belisle is working with HR to post the opening for a part-time 
reference librarian. This will bring that department back to pre-pandemic 
staffing levels. 

■ The two new positions and salary ordinance for the pages was sent to 
City Council on July 24, and was then sent to the Finance Committee. 
Director Belisle is waiting to learn when that meeting will be held. 

o Old Business: 
■ None 

o New Business: 
■ Foundation members Janice Merk and Kathleen Rousseau, along with 

Director Belisle, asked the Trustees for clarification regarding named spaces 
and donor signage. Trustees have final approval for these signs, as specified 
in the donor Memorandum of Agreement (MoA), which the Trustees 
approved on February 5, 2019. After reviewing the MoA, Trustees provided 
the following guidance: 

i. Director Belisle will provide the Trustees with several examples of 
signs/naming plaques. Trustees will select sizes/styles for each area. 

ii. Directional signage used to guide patrons to a specific area can, as 
needed, reference just the functional area (i.e. "Children's Room") 

iii. Director Belisle and the Foundation will provide the Trustees with PDF 
proofs of all signs for approval. Once approved, the signs will be 
shared with donors for their final approval. 

o Adjournment: A motion (Brewin/Abel) to adjourn was passed and the meeting 
adjourned at 8:09pm. 

Minutes submitted by Janice Merk 

16-18



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee 

Meeting Minutes -August 10, 2023 

RECEI VED 
ClfY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY Of MARLBOROUGH 

2023 OCT f 7 AH 7: 46 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on August 10, 2023, from 4:00 PM to 4:53 PM in the 

City Hall Memorial Conference room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chairman M. Ossing, Councilor L. Wagner, K. Holmi, and T. Bernard (representing Mayor 

Vigeant). 

• Members Absent: DPW Commissioner S. Divoll 

Representing Colonial Power: 

• M. Cappadona, D. Allard, S. Ormsbee and J. Cappadona 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Minutes of the March 23, 2023 - Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting: 
• The Committee approved the March 23, 2023, minutes with a 4-0 vote. 

2. Council Update - in accordance with Council Order 19-1007578 item 4: 
• April 10, 2023 - Council agenda item #13f- March 23, 2023 Municipal Aggregation Meeting 

Minutes 
• July 24, 2023 -Council agenda item #4 - June 2023 update to the City Council 

3. Review letter to the City Council regarding the first quarter 2023 residential savings: 
• The Chair reviewed the July 10, 2023, letter to the City Council that identified the savings of 

over $5,100,000 for the residents participating in the City's municipal aggregation program 

from January 2023 to March 2023. 
4. Review projected 2023 savings with Inspire Energy: 

• Attachment 1 shows the projected residential customer savings for the remainder of 2023 
and into January 2024 when the current Inspire Energy contract expires. Residential 

customers are projected to save over $5,700,000 from April 2023 to January 2024 .. 

• The Inspire Energy contract has saved residents over $14,900,000 since November 2019. 

• Total programs savings for all customers (residential and commercial) since inception in 

2007 are over $26,800,000. 

5. Discuss projected latest forecast of NGrid rates: 
• Colonial Power provided Attachment 2 that illustrates the projected NGrid basic service 

rates through November 2026. The graph illustrates that the current Inspire contract rates 

(that runs through January 2024) will be less than the NGrid projected rates. This will result 
in savings to the residential electricity users in the program. 

• Items worth noting on the graph include winter rates in 2024-2026 range from 20.9 cents to 

19.2 cents. Summer rates in 2024-2026 hover around the 12.6 cent range. 

6. Discuss indicative pricing for future contracts: 

• The committee discussed the potential challenges with extending the current contract when 
it expires in January 2024. A decision on a new contract needs to be made by October 2023. 

The current world events (war in Ukraine, inflation, extreme heat in the southern United 

1 

16-19



States and uncertainty in the New England electricity market) are contribu.ting to increased 

rates for electricity. 
• The Committee discussed the Council Order 19-1007578 which is to "Obtain competitive 

electric supply offers that will provide stability and predictability and on a yearly basis be 
lower than NG rid during the same period". 

• Colonial Power provided indicative pricing from 4 bidders covering contract ranges from 6 
months to 3 years as well as the minimum required renewable component (62%) and the 

100% renewable options. See Attachment 3. 

• The committee discussed having a long term stable pricing with 100% renewable to provide 

users with predictability in their electric bill as well as supporting Marlboro's green initiative 

to have 100% renewable electricity supply. 

• Colonial Power provided Attachment 4 that illustrates new municipal aggregation contracts 
signed this year that average in the 14 cents per kW range with a term of 24 months. This is 
in line with the indicative pricing listed in Attachment 3. 

• The committee discussed that a new rate of 14 cents per kW will be about 50% higher than 
the current Inspire rate of 9 cents per kW. This will result in a 20% increase in the electric 

bil l. The 14 cents per kW rate will still meet the City Council order to provide stable and 

predictable rates and on a yearly basis less than the NGrid rate. The Committee 
acknowledged that the summer NGrid rates have the potential to be less than 14 cents per 
kW. Residents in the program can opt out and into the Municipal Aggregation program at 

anytime. 

• Attachment 5 projects the compliance with the City Council order assuming a new contract 

rate of 14.351 cents per kW (illustration only- actual pricing and usage will vary) . 

• The Committee acknowledged that the City Council order may need to be revised to adjust 
the language to align with how the current municipal aggregation market is working. This 
will be discussed at future meetings. 

• The Committee agreed that it was time to finalize a contract. The contract should be in the 
order of 24 months and be 100% renewable 

• The Committee decided to have Colonial Power provide executable pricing for the 

committee to evaf uate on August 15, 2023. The pricing should include both the standard 

offer (62% renewable) and 100% renewable for terms of 12, 22, 24 and 36 months. 
7. Next meeting: 

• The next meeting will be on August 15, 2023. 

Attachment 1: Projecting Savings from the Inspire Energy Contract for remainder of 2023/2024 

Attachment 2: July 20, 2023 graph illustrating the projected NGrid residential basic service rates 

through November 2026 

Attachment 3: Indicative Pricing from Suppliers for the January 2024 to December 2026 

Attachment 4: Scatter Plot - New Contract Rate and Term Comparison 

Attachment 5: Projecting Compliance with Council Order with a 14.315 cent per kW Rate 

2 

16-20



Date 

First 

Attachment 1 

Projected Savings from the Inspire Contract for 2023/24 
This is based on the NGrid projected winter rate of 0.20900 

This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential 

Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) Usage NOTE l NOTEl 

(kW) 

Jan - Mar Jan-Mar Jan - 7,385,820 

Actual 
Savings 

Quarter 0.33891 0.09390 Feb -· 7,242,825 $4,967,182 $5,106,720 
2023 Mar- 5,644,740 

Second Apr- 0.33891 Apr-JW1 Apr - 5,342,538 
Quarter May --0.14115 0.09390 May - 6,515,540 $1 ,961,044 

2023 Jun-0.14115 Jun - 7,284,853 
Third Jul-Sept Jul-Sept Jul - 9,683,623 

Quarter 0.14115 0.09390 Aug- 7,136,101 $1,022,968 
2023 Sept - 4,830,393 

Fourth Oct- 0.14115 Oct-Dec Oct - 4,959,767 
Quarter Nov- 0.20900 0.09390 Nov- 7,150,486 $2,000,632 

2023 Dec - 0.20900 Dec - 8,195,157 
First Jan- 0.20900 Jan Jan- 7,186,870 $827,209 

Quarter 0.09390 (FY23 usage) 
2024 
Total 

Savings $10,779,035 

NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on 2022 residential usage values. Actual savings will vary. 

August 2023 Insights: 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

• The first quarters in 2023 saved $5,100,720. This was $139,538 more than projected in 
October 2022. 

• The fourth quarter in 2023 and January 2024 is projected to save $2,827,841 (NOTE: the 0.2090 
rate is an estimate for Ngrid) 

• The Inspire contract has saved residents $14,980,000 through the first quarter 2023. By the 
end of the contract in January 2024, the Inspire contract will have saved residents over 

$20,000,000. 

• The Inspire contract continues to save residents money over NGrid basic service rates. 

• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid 

16-21



0.38000 

0.33000 

0.28000 

::c 
~ 0.23000 

---­V} 

0.18000 

National Grid Residential Basic Service Attachment 2 

as of 7/20/2023 

- Residential 

- Projected* 3 Yr Avg 0.16483 

0.33891 
-s Year Avg 0.14478 

3 Year Avg 0.16069 

0.20900 

Q.Jcfl-.lB, Ytf .J_,Z,.! J V, • .L~OL. I ... f .... .. n ◄ .. ~ t/ 

0.13000 

0.08000 

'I.,'\,°> 

q,J"·"' 
,.,/'> 

O,' .,s 
~'If' ~o 

-.:""°' Qc; 
/l,,\) -.:1-"' 

\>,'\' 0G 
/\,'\. '1:1,'\. 

'?-" oc 

..,1,. 1,. 
'I.'" ~'1-

\>,9 O 
0), \) -

,,,s :-1·'.); 
~o ~'l> 

(;)' ,..,,, 
,,,;v .,:i. 

~o ~'l>" 

'\, 1,' 
,!.1, • _,:).. 

~o ~1>" 

,,,:1-1,.' 
~o 

:-t:' 
\>-9'' 

?:,' _,:i: 
~'1}'\ 

,/:> 
Oc; 

~-1,f>< ~ 
_,, , i;,-9 oc,,..: 

,I;): f).' 
.,.-$>.o _,,'.'I, 

0.12600 

:i,S ;i,.S :i.'° ,1," 
~"<' oc,,'- ~~' -$>.dlt 

f><' <,' S' io' 
,.:1-! A'']; ,I'-,; A''}.: 

0 ,l\'l>"I 

0-q; ◊~-
,;i\6\e • ,/>,;; 

q,o'> 

◊ ~o ~ ~'O I{ ~o <> ~-o 
e,'\..e; ,.._,l> e,"-e; x'o . e . e,v . e; . e<.,• 

,;i,o-.: <l'o'> ,;i,o'> q-1.0'> 

*Per Colonial Power Group 

16-22



START TERM 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
ALL-REQUIREMENTS RETAIL POWER SUPPLY PRICING MATRIX 

COMBINED RATE COMPARISON 

rAWl•J:li1ti4 

END TERM TERM LENGTH , , ~ SUPPL/ER #1 SUPPLIER#2 ,SUPPLIER#3 . 

STANDARD RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLY- Meets MA Requirement l bL/o /Or LUL4; sreps up eacn year} 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.15350 0.14520 0.14128 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.15350 0.14520 No Bid 
7/1/2024 12/31/2024 6 0.15318 0.14035 No Bid 
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 12 0.15242 0.14283 0.14395 
1/1/2024 6/30/2025 18 0.15300 0.14426 0.14511 
1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15077 0.14214 0.14297 
1/1/2024 6/30/2026 30 No Bid 0.14149 0.14109 
1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 No Bid 0.14047 0.13801 

Attachment 3 

SUPPUER#4 

No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 
No Bid 

PROJECTED 

BASIC SERVICE 
- --------

11/1/23-4/30/24 
NGRID/WCMA 

0.20900 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF NATIONAL WIND RECS - MA Requirement+ 38% [ 62% + 38% VREC = 100% for 2024} 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.15471 0.14643 0.14280 No Bid 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.15471 0.14643 No Bid No Bid 
7/1/2024 12/31/2024 6 0.1S444 0.14172 No Bid No Bid 
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 12 0.15366 0.14413 0.14547 0.14690 
1/1/2024 6/30/2025 18 0.15429 0.14561 0.14663 No Bid 
1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15210 0.14351 0.14449 0.14590 
1/1/2024 6/30/2026 30 No Bid 0.14288 0.14261 No Bid 
1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 No Bid 0.14186 0.13953 No Bid 

16-23



Vl 
.c .... 
C 
0 

40 

35 • 

~ 30 

E 
~ 

25 

20 
0.13300 

C, 

0.13800 

a Eversource East 

Aggregation Rate and Term Comparison 
(New Contracts Fall 2023) 

• 

Marlborough 100% Renewable, 
0.14351 

-· 
Marlborough Meets MA, 

0.14214 

0.14300 

• . -· 
0.14800 

Rate $/kWH 

• 

•••••• 

0.15300 

• 6 

0.15800 

Eversource West • National Grid • Marlborough 100% Renewable • Marlborough Meets MA 

Attachment 4 

•• 

0.16300 

16-24



Attachment 5 

Projecting Compliance with Council Order 

Term 8/7/Z3 NGrid 8/7/23 NGrid Savings 
Usage (KW) Rate Rate Cost Cost Or 

Notel ($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) ($) ($) (Loss) 
Note2 Note3 ($) 

Feb 24 -Apr 24 0.14351 0.20900 4,879,340 7,106,000 2,226,660 
34,000,000 

May 24 - Oct 24 0.14351 0.12600 9,615,170 8,442,000 (-1,173,170) 
67,000,000 

Nov 24 -Apr 25 0.14351 0.21000 10,332,720 15,120,000 4,872,280 
72,000,000 

May 25 - Oct 25 0.14351 0.12600 9,615,170 8,442,000 (-1,173,170) 
67,000,000 

Nov 25 - Jan 26 0.14351 0.19200 . 5,453,380 7,296,000 1,842,620 
38,000,000 

Total 6,595,ZZ0 
Project Savings 

Note 1: Usage is based on the Colonial Power 2023 Quarter 1 data (email 6/28/23) 

Note 2: Projected rate based on the Renewable (Green} option on 8/7 /23 indicative pricing for a 24 
month contract (thus will need to be re-bid but shown for information only). 

Note 3: Based on Colonial Power July 20, 2023 NGrid Residential forecast. 

16-25



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee 

Meeting Minutes - August 15, 2023 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CITY OF MARLBOR OUGH 

2823 OCT I 7 AH 7: 46 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on August 15, 2023, from 1:00 PM to 1:38 PM in the 

City Hall Memorial Conference room. The meeting was interrupted by a fire alarm at 1:04 PM and 

reconvened at 1:15 PM. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chairman M. Ossing, Councilor L. Wagner, K. Holmi, and J. Bratica (representing Mayor Vigeant). 

• Members Absent: DPW Commissioner S. Divoll 

Representing Colonial Power: 

• M. Cappadona, D. Allard, S. Ormsbee and J. Cappadona 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Review of Pricing from Colonial Power: 
• Colonial Power provided Attachment 1 that provided executable pricing from 4 vendors for 

periods of 12, 22, 24 and 36 months for both the 62% renewable component that meets the 

Mass requirements and a 100% national wind RECs component. Supplier 3 was the low-cost 
supplier. 

• The Committee voted 4 - 0 to approve the 22-month, 100% renewable option with a rate of 

0.14150 $/kWhr and recommended the Mayor approve the contract with First Point Power 

(Supplier 3). 

• The new rate will be in effect from January 2024 to October 31, 2025. Communicating the 
new rates will take place 30 days prior to the current rate expiring. The Committee asked 
that the residents be notified of the Mass Save program to take advantage of the free 
energy audits. 

• Colonial Power provided Attachment 2 that shows the rate and term comparison for the 

other 50 plus municipal contracts with Colonial Power. The Marlboro rate is one of the 

lower rates for new contracts. 

• The Committee noted the following regarding the new rate of 0.14150 $/kWhr: 

• Attachment 3 illustrates the new rate of 0.14150 $/kWhr is projected to save participants in 

the program over $6,000,000 during the term of the new contract. This satisfies the City 

Council order 19-1007578B to " ... provide stability and predictability and on a yearly average 

be lower than the National Grid Fixed Basic Service rates during the same period." 

• Attachment 4 illustrates the new rate of 0.14150 $/kWhr is 50.7% higher than the current 

Inspire Energy rate of 0.09390 $/kWhr. This will result in an additional $28.56 per month on 

the supply side portion of the bill for a homeowner that uses 600 kW of electricity per 

month. The actual electric bill for the monthly 600 kW user (both the delivery and supply 
portions) will see an 18.3% increase in their bill. 

• Attachment 5 illustrates the 600 kW per month residential user is projected to save over 

$300.00 during the term of the 22-month contract . 

• 

1 

16-26



2. Next Meeting: 

• The next meeting will be scheduled in October 2023. Potential topics include the NGrid 
winter rates, communication plan for new rates, second quarter program savings, the 
broker contract and approval of the August 10 and 15, 2023 meeting minutes. 

Attachment 1: Executable Pricing from Suppliers 

Attachment 2: Scatter Plot - New Contract Rate and Term Comparison 

Attachment 3: Projecting Compliance with Council Order 19-1007578B with a 0.14150 $/kWhr 

Attachment 4: Projecting Financial Impact of New Rate on Supply Portion of Electric Bill 

Attachment 5: Projecting 600 kW User Savings Over NGrid with New Contract 

2 

16-27



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
ALL-REQUIREMENTS RETAIL POWER SUPPLY PRICING MATRIX 

COMBINED RATE COMPARISON 

STANDARD RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Meets MA Requirement l bC~ ror .W.tl',; r:reps up eacn vew1 
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 12 0,15835 0.14712 0.14528 
1/1/2024 10/31/2025 22 0.15244 0.14374 0.13998 
1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15634 0.14654 0.14406 
1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 No Bid No Bid 0,13955 

Attachment 1 

No Bid 

No Bid 

No Bid 

No Bid 

BASIC SERVICE ---,-------

. 11/1/23·4/.30/24 

•~,' NG.RION-/CMA 

0.20900 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF NATIONAL WIND RECS - MA Requirement+ 38% [1;2~1 ·!- 38~,; ViKC::: 100% for 20111.J 
1/1/2024 12/31/2024 12 0.15982 0.14842 0.14650 0.14990 

1/1/2024 10/31/2025 22 0.15397 0.14511 0.14150 0.14790 
1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15788 0.14791 0.14558 0.14890 
1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 No Bid No Bid 0.14107 No Bid 

16-28



vi' 
.c 
t: 
0 

40 

35 

~ 30 

E 

~ 

25 

20 
0.13300 

-
Marlborough 100% Renewable, 

0.l.4150 ,, 

0.13800 

Aggregation Rate and Term Comparison 
(New Contracts Fall 2023) 

• 

0.14300 0.14800 

Rate $/kWH 

0 

• 

• 

0.15300 

Ill 

• Eversource Fast Fversource West • National Grid I< Marlborough 100% Renewable 

Attachment 2 

•• 

0.15800 0.16300 

16-29



Attachment 3 

Projecting Compliance with Council Order 19-10075788 

Term 8/15/23 NGrid 8/15/23 NGrid Savings 
Usage (KW) Rate Rate Cost Cost Or 

Note1 ($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) ($) ($) (Loss) 

Note2 Note 3 ($) 
Feb 24 -Apr 24 0.14150 0.20900 4,811,000 7,106,000 +$2,295,000 

34,000,000 

May 24- Oct 24 0.14150 0.12600 9,480,500 8,442,000 (-$1,038,500) 
67,000,000 

Nov 24-Apr 25 0.14150 0.21000 10,188,000 15,120,000 +$4,932,000 
72,000,000 

May 25 - Oct 25 0.14150 0.12600 9,480,500 8,442,000 (-$1,038,500} 
67,000,000 

.. ··- ... --
Nov 25 - Dec 25 0.14150 0.19200 3,679,000 4,992,000 +$1,313,000 

26,000,000 

Total +$6,463,000 
Project Savings 

Note 1: Usage is based on the Colonial Power 2023 Quarter l data (email 6/28/23) 

Note 2: Projected rate based on the 100% Renewable (Green) option on 8/15/23 executable pricing for 
a 22 month contract. 

Note 3: Based on Colonial Power July 20, 2023 NGrid Residential forecast. 

16-30



Attachment 4 

Projecting Financial Impact of New Rate on Supply Portion of Electric Bill 

Rate 600kW 
($/kW-hr) Average 

Homeowner 
Usage Monthly 

Cost ($) 
0.09390 56.34 

{Current Inspire 
rate) 

0,14·1 ' 8/.i .. su 
(P;-oj ct.e.-' 2 
n :nn·•!, g:·0. "!n 

OiiC.;) ) 

Sample Electric Bill Impact for 600 kW; 

Current Bill with Inspire Energy (rate 0.09390) 

• Delivery charge - $99.46 

• Supply Service - $56.34 

• Electric Bill - $155.80 

Increase from 
Current Inspire 

Rate 
0.09390 

NA 

2 ·'.S.> 

Projected Bill with (Supplier 3) (rate is 0.14150) 

• Delivery charge - $99.46 (no change) 

• Supply service - $84.90 (50.7% increase) 

• New bill - $184.36 (18.3% increase) 

12 Month Rate Increase 
Cost{$) Percentage 

676.08 NA 

1 .. 018.80 (50.7%) 

16-31



Attachment S 

Projecting 600 kW User Savings over NGrid with New Contract 

Term 8/15/23 NGrid 8/15/23 NGrid Savings 
Usage (KW) Rate Rate Cost Cost Or 

($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) ($) ($) (Loss) 
Note 1 Note2 ($) 

Feb 24 -Apr 24 0.141S0 0.20900 254.70 376.20 +$121.50 
1,800 

May 24 - Oct 24 0.14150 0.126D0 509.40 453.60 (-$55.80) 
3,600 

Nov 24 -Apr 25 0.14150 0.21000 509.40 7S6.00 +246.60 
3,600 

May ZS - Oct 25 0.14150 0.12600 509.40 453.60 (-$55.80) 
3,600 

Nov 25 - Dec 25 0.14150 0.19200 169.80 230.40 +60.60 
1200 

Total +$317.10 
Project Savings 

Note l: Projected rate based on the 100% Renewable (Green) option on 8/15/23 indicative pricing for 
a 22 month contract. 

Note Z; Based on Colonial Power July 20, 2023 NGrid Residential forecast. 

16-32



Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee 

Meeting Minutes - October 16, 2023 

RECEIVED 
CITY CL£R!'('S OFFICE 

cny OF MARL BOROUGH 

ZDZ3 OCT 19 AH 7: 12 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on October 16, 2023, from 4:00 PM to 4:49 PM in 

the City Hall Memorial Conference room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chairman M. Ossing, Councilor L. Wagner, K. Holmi, and T. Scott 

• Members Absent: Mayor Vigeant 

Representing Colonial Power: 

• M. Cappadona, D. Allard and S. Ormsbee 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Minutes of the August 10 and 15, 2023 - Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting: 

• The Chair recognized the two effective years of service Councilor Wagner has performed as 

a member of the Committee. Councilor Wagner is not seeking re-election and this was her 

last meeting on the Committee. 

• The Chair recognized Acting DPW Commissioner Ted Scott as the new member of the 

committee. 

• The Committee approved the August 10, 2023, minutes with a 3 -0 vote (MO/LW/KH). 

• The Committee approved the August 15, 2023, minutes as amended to address an editorial 

correction with a 3-0 vote (MO/LW/KH). 

2. Council Update - in accordance with Council Order 19-1007578 item 4: 

• There were no updates to the City Council since the last meetings in August 2023. 
3. Review letter to the City Council regarding the second quarter 2023 residential savings: 

• The Chair reviewed the draft October 2023, letter to the City Council that identified the 

savings of over $2,000,000 for the residents participating in the City's municipal aggregation 

program from April to June 2023. 

• The letter will also notify the City Council of the National Grid Basic Service Rate of 0.18213 

$/kWh that will be in effect from November 2023 to July 2024. The letter also makes City 

Councilors aware of the new contract that was signed with First Point Power. The new 

contract price will be 0.14150 $/kWh and is 100% National Wind Renewable Energy Credits 

(RECs). The contract term is 22 months from February 2024 to November 2025. 

• The Committee approved the letter. It will be placed on the next City Council agenda. 

4. Review projected 2023 savings with Inspire Energy: 

• Attachment 1 shows the projected residential customer savings for the remainder of 2023 

and into January 2024 when the current Inspire Energy contract expires. Residential 

customers are projected to save over $2,600,000 from July 2023 to January 2024. 

• The Inspire Energy contract has saved residents over $17,000,000 since November 2019 

through June 2023. 

• Total programs savings for all customers (residential and commercial) since inception in 

2007 are over $30,000,000. 

1 

16-33



5. Review NGrid winter pricing and DPU's effort to smooth electric bill spikes: 
• Colonial power provided the NGrid winter service rate for the 2023-24 period of 0.18213 

$/kWh. The winter rate will be in effect from November 2023 to July 2024. 

• The DPU extended the winter rate by 3 months to July 2024 to help smooth electric bill 

spikes going forward. 

• Going forward, NGrid will be announcing their summer rate in June and the winter rates in 

December. 

6. Discuss projected forecast of NGrid rates: 
• Colonial Power provided Attachment 2 that illustrates the projected NGrid basic service 

rates through January 2027. The graph illustrates that the current Inspire contract rates 

(that runs through January 2024) will be less than the NGrid rates. Additionally, the new 

First Point Power rate (0.14150 $/kWh) is projected to be lower than the NG rid basic service 

rates through the term of the 22-month contract. This will result in savings for the 
residential electricity users in the program. 

7. Review projected 2024 savings: 
• Attachment 3 illustrates the projected savings in 2024. 

• The combination of the end of the Inspire Energy contract (January 2024) combined with 

the new First Point Power contract (February - December 2024) is projected to save 

residential customers over $3,500,000. 

• Attachment 4 illustrates the projected compliance with the City Council order 19-1007578 

to " .... provide stability and predictability and on a yearly average be lower than the NGrid 

basic service rate during the same period." 

• The average homeowner using 600 kW of electricity per month is projected to save $419.87 

over the term of the First Point contract. Actual savings will vary as the NGird rates from 

August 2024 to November 2025 are projections. 

• Based on the NG rid winter rate of 0.18213 $/kWh, the average homeowner using 600 kW of 

electricity per month is projected to save $24.38 each month or $146.27 over the 6 month 
period the NGrid winter rate is in effect (February 2024 to July 2024). 

8. Discuss House Bill H3852 "An Act supporting electrical load aggregation programs in the 
Commonwealth: 
• The Committee discussed the efforts to convince the Legislature to support H3852. 

• The goal of the legislation is simply to "plug the holes" so all decision-making capability is 

done at the local level. Each municipality is different and what's best and works for the City 

of Marlborough may not be what works best for another City or Town. The bill enables each 

municipality to have maximum flexibility, full use of the marketplace (both for pricing and 

renewables) and the ability to communicate with its residents in the most appropriate 

manner possible. The DPU should only be ruling on the elements of the statute, as they did 

in the past but, in recent years, the DPU decided to "fill in" with their guidance where the 

statue is silent. The DPU over reach handcuffs the opportunities municipal aggregation 

offers and reduces it to something similar to Basic Service, which wasn't the intent of 

deregulation. It also limits future innovation on the supply-side because any change would 

require DPU approval. 

• Colonial Power and Chairman Ossing testified before the TUE hearing conducted by the 

Representatives on October 12, 2023, at the State House. 

2 

16-34



• Chairman Ossing also reached out to Senator Eldridge and Representatives Gregoire and 

Gentile for support. 

9. Discuss DPU Guideline and Template Documents: 

• The Committee discussed the efforts to provide comments to the DPU on the draft guideline 

and template documents. The Chairs's letter to the DPU along with the Colonial Power 

comments were reviewed. 

10. Discuss Indicative Pricing for future contracts: 

• Colonial Power indicated that the prices for electricity beyond 2025 are still in the 14 cent 

range. The war in the Middle East may bring some uncertainties in energy prices. The 

Committee agreed to continue to monitor prices for any future blend and extend contracts 

to take advantage of favorable market conditions if they arise. 

• Colonial Power will be notifying residents of the new rate of 0.14150 $/kWh in November 

per the municipal aggregation program requirements. Participants in the program will 

receive a postcard with the information on the new supplier, rate, energy content and term 

of the new contract. There is no action for participants to take. The City website will also be 

updated to reflect the new information. 

11. Next meeting: 
• The next meeting will be in June 2024 after NG rid announces the summer rates. 

Attachment 1: Projecting Savings from the Inspire Energy Contract for remainder of 2023/2024 

Attachment 2: September 21, 2023, graph illustrating the projected NGrid residential basic service 
rates through January 2027 

Attachment 3: Projected Savings for 2024 

Attachment 4: Projecting Compliance with Council Order for First Point Power Based on the Average 
Homeowner Using 600 kW of Electricity per Month 

3 

16-35



Date 

First 
Quarter 

2023 
Second 
Quarter 

2023 
Third 

Quarter 
2023 

Fourth 
Quarter 

2023 
Total 

Savings 

Attachment 1 

Projected Savings from the Inspire Contract for 2023 
This is based on the NGrid projected summer rate of 0.14115 

This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential 

Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) Usage NOTE 1 NOTEl 

(kW) 
Jan - Mar Jan-Mar Jan - 7,385,820 
0.33891 0.09390 Feb- 7,242,825 $4,967,182 

Mar-5,644,740 
Apr- 0.33891 Apr-Jun Apr-5,342,538 
May-0.14115 0.09390 May-6,515,540 $1,961,044 
Jun-0.14115 Jun- 7,284,853 

Jul- Sept Jul-Sept Jul - 9,683,623 
0.14115 0.09390 Aug- 7,136,101 $1 ,022,968 

Sept - 4,830,393 
Oct-0.14115 Oct-Dec Oct-4,959,767 
Nov-0.18213 0.09390 Nov- 7,150,486 $1,588,295 
Dec -0.18213 Dec- 8,195,157 

$9,539,489 

Actual 
Savings 

$,5,106,720 

$2,082,528 

TBD 

TBD 

NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on 2022 residential usage values. Actual savings will vary. 

October 2022 Insights: 

• The 2023 projected residential savings are over $9,500,000. 
• The Inspire contract continues to save residents money over NGrid basic service rates. 
• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid 

16-36



0.38000 

0.33000 

0.28000 

::t: 

~ 0.23000 
:;:;:;: 

0.18000 

0.13000 

0.08000 
'\,~ ~ 

~- .X. ''); 
~~ ov 

'b ' ~-

National Grid Residential Basic Service Attachment 2 
as of 9/21/2023 

- Residential 

- Projected* 3 Yr Avg 0.16460 

0.33891 
- s Year Avg 0.14927 

- 3 Year Avg 0.17040 

0.18213 

0.15600 

0.11491 

-,C) ,,C) -,'\, -,'\, ,.,1, 1, 
~-" "'" ~- " "'" ~- " ~1, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ - Cl ' Cl' '\,' '\, ' '1-' 

,.,<-:, ,b b b ,.,'\ 
,::" ;\'" ,1) "~ ,::" 
~ ~ & ~ ~ 

t>.' ~- ~-' b' b' 

:i."-' ,.,,,_, I). 
~- '\."" "'1) 

~~ 0G \°" '1,' ,,_, , ,,_, , 
Sos _,s 

~o ~~., 
~'); -'~ ~~ ~:i. s.:i. _,:i. 

~o ~~., ~o ~~., ~o ~~., 
% 1) :o;l: :i: )O' 1) % 'V 

* ~\l' * «e * ~,_.,.% * «e * ~-> l> .._e,O e,O e,O e,O 

s.:i. _,:i. s.'').: 
~o ~~., ~o 

. q,<J- . e,G . q,<,"'c . e,<J- . q,<J-
'('o'l '(,o'l '(,o'l '(,o'l '(,o'l 

*Per Colonial Power Group 

16-37



Date 

First 
Quarter 

2024 

Second 
Quarter 

2024 
Third 

Quarter 
2024 

Fourth 
Quarter 

2024 
Total 

Savin2s 

Attachment 3 

Projected Savings for 2024 
Inspire Rate For January - 0.09390 

First Point Power Rate for February to December - 0.14150 
NG rid 23/24 winter rate of 0.18213 (through July) 

NGrid 2024 projected summer rate of0.17900 (Aug-Dec) 
This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential 

Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings 
($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) Usage NOTE 1 NOTE2 
NOTE3 (kW) 

Jan -Mar Jan 0.0939 Jan- 7,186,870 
0.18213 Feb-Mar Feb- 7,713,217 1,188,942 

0.14150 Mar-5,942,818 

Apr-Jun Apr-Jun Apr - 5,343,832 
0.18213 0.14150 May - 6,516,541 781,925 

Jun - 7,384,633 
Jul-0.18213 Jul-Sept Jul - 9,686,355 
Aug-0.1790 0.14150 Aug-7,138,983 842,512 
Sept - 0.1790 Sept-4,833,167 

Oct-Dec Oct-Dec Oct-4,964,166 
0.17900 0.14150 Nov- 7,165,325 762,763 

Dec - 8,210 861 
3,576,142 

Actual 
Savings 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

TBD 

NOTE 1: Jan to Mar electricity usage based on 2023 usage. Apr - Dec based on 2022 usage. Data from 

March 2023 Colonial Power report. 

NOTE 2: Residential User Savings are estimates. Actual savings will vary. 

NOTE 3: NGrid basic service rates from August to December 2024 based on Colonial Power projection. 

October 2023 Insights: 

• The first 7 months (Jan - Jul) are projected to save $2,364,424. 

• The last 5 months (Aug- Dec) are projected to save $1,211,718 (NOTE: the 0.17900 rate is an 

estimate) 

• The Inspire and First Point Energy contracts continue to save residents money over NGrid 

basic service rates. 

• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NG rid on an yearly average while providing 

predictability and stability. 

16-38



Attachment 4 

Projecting Compliance with Council Order for First Point Contract 

Based on Average Homeowner using 600 kW of Electricity per Month 

Term First Point NGrid First Point NGrid 
Usage (KW) Rate Rate Cost Cost 

($/kW-hr) ($/kW-hr) ($) ($) 
Note 1 Note2 

Feb 24 - Jul 24 
3,600 0.14150 0.18213 509.40 655.67 

Aug 24 - Jan 25 
3,600 0.14150 0.17900 509.40 644.40 

Feb 25 - Jul 25 
3,600 0.14150 0.16100 509.40 579.60 

Aug 25 - Nov 25 
2,400 0.14150 0.17000 339.60 408.00 

Total 
Project Savings 1,867.80 2,287.67 

22 Months 

Savings 
Or 

(Loss) 
($) 

146.27 

135.00 

70.20 

68.40 

419.87 

Note 1: First Point rate is 0.14150 $/kW-hr for 22 months (February 2024 to November 2025) and is 
100% Wind RECs. 

Note 2: Based on Colonial Power September 20, 2023, email projecting NGrid Residential basic service 

rates. 

Conclusions: 

• Projections indicate the First Point contract will satisfy Council order 19-10075788 to 

" ... provide stability and predictability and on a yearly average be lower than the NGrid basic 

service rates during the same period." 

• The average homeowner using 600 kW of electricity per month is projected to save $419.87 

over the term of the First Point contract. Actual savings will vary as the NGird rates from 

August 2024 to November 2025 are projections. 

• Based on the NGrid winter rate of 0.18213, the average homeowner using 600 kW of 

electricity per month is projected to save $24.38 each month or $146.27 over the 6 month 

period the NGrid winter rate is in effect. 

16-39




